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Financial Highlights of the Year

aaqm@iu‘lmau?]

Unit : Thousand Baht/wuagl : Wu1m

Consolidated/uSEmuazusSumsias

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
2545 2544 2543 2542 2541 2540
BALANCE SHEET Juaa
Current Assets “uw%’wﬂ’wguﬁau 832,251 | 969,142 | 977,509 | 1,073,799 | 849,580 | 1,245,895
Current Liabilities wﬁ“wguﬁw 324,788 | 561,695 | 1,944,646 | 2,380,824 | 2,583,479 | 3,109,214
Paid Up Share Capital nuiieanuazisandiszudy | 351,255 | 350,000 | 350,000 | 350,000 | 350,000 | 350,000
Shareholder's Equity RIS LARLEAN 505,832 | 314,501 169,415 | (95,139)| (224,358)| (446,313)
Total Assets “unsndam 1,930,956 | 2,177,324 | 2,250,949 | 2,432,754 | 2,484,840 | 2,720,825
PROFIT & LOSS mlamanu
Total Revenue TeldTm 2,384,297 | 1,979,006 | 1,919,630 | 2,354,598 | 2,365,610 | 1,803,549
Net Profit s 3 192,608 | 151,460 | 143,795| 139,843 | 220,150 |(1,196,621)
PER SHARE DATA dayadaviu
Par Value (baht) Ha@hﬁmﬂ"i (L) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Book Value (baht) gja@hmmﬁ'zy% (L) 14.40 8.99 4.84 (272 (6.41) (12.75)
Earnings per Share (baht) ils q'ﬂ%@iaﬁu (L) 5.50 4.33 411 3.99 6.29 (34.19)
Financial Position ATIATIEN
Analysis FIULNITNU
Return on Equity (%) HaMBULLNY
g0 "wfDaiu (%) 38 48 85 NA NA NA
Return on NAGaULLNUIN
Current Assets (%) Quﬂ%’wﬂmﬂuﬁﬂu (%) 2341 15.6 147 13.0 25.9 (96.0)
Return on NARDLLNUAD
Total Assets (%) “unsndTin (%) 10.0 7.0 6.4 57 8.9 (44.0)
Return on Sales (%) NaRaLLNUADNAAUE (%) 8.1 77 7.5 5.9 9.3 (66.3)
Current Ratio 860191 'm“uw%’wﬂrmuﬁﬂu
fani " (1) 2.56 173 0.5 0.45 0.33 0.40
Quick Ratio 8031 U NINARDY
dani u (111) 1.12 0.56 0.15 0.12 0.11 0.21
Debt-Equtiy Ratio 5031 R u
dia ugtadu (1) 2.82 5.92 12.29 NA NA NA
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Message from the Chairman
19371NUILTIUNIINNIT

It is my privilege and proud to report the superb corporate
results of the year 2002 after all hard work, teamwork, initiatives,
and changes took placed in our organization down from the
board of directors to the management team and employees

since 1997 Asian economic crisis.

In 2002, we marched on with success and pride to
outstanding performance and progresses - the export business
recorded the highest volume and value since 1997 despite
global unrest and economic distress; the domestic business
secured the market leader position on the new 40% juice
product (Tipco Cool) after one-year introduction, and launched
3 more new products into the market in the 4" quarter (Premium
pasteurized 100% juice - Tipco Squeeze, 100% juice for kids
- Tipco Junior, and ready-to-drink Tea product - Tipco Green
Tea); total business grew 21% over 2001 with the sale turnover
of Baht 2,309 Million and the profit of Baht 193 Million; the
retained earning became positive after huge losses from Thai
Baht devaluation in 1997; the 7-year syndicated loan was
refinanced to accommodate the favorable current market condi-
tion for cheaper cost of funds and to reflect our strong financial

position; and the earning per share (EPS) was Baht 5.49.

Besides these explicit successes, we are in parallel working
on long term balanced growth and better competitive position
by investing in staff’'s core competencies (8 core competencies
defined and developed), changing our business performance
measurement and variable pay/reward systems (Smart Goals,
Business Performance Scorecard, Competitive Benchmarking
and ESOP implemented), revamping our business processes
(customer services and value creation focused), and allocating

resources for new business venture (people and funding set aside).

2003 will be the year for creating another growth curve
and delivering more shareholders’ wealth. Our policies, strate-
gies and practices reflect our continuous commitments to good
corporate governance and business conduct, employee
development, quality focus, value creation, customer satisfaction,
and social contribution. The recently enhanced vision, core
values and corporate goals will embrace the current and future
business opportunities and challenges with the sense of

urgency and leadership.
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The pride of employees and the mixed strengths of our
business will lead the company into the great and successful
journey as set forth in our vision “the leading food company

in the South East Asia region”.

To the shareholders, | am pleased to report that the
Board of Directors will propose for the shareholders’ approval
to pay the stock and cash dividend. It is the first dividend in five
years, and | wish that the company can sustain this dividend

payout every year from now on.

Lastly and most importantly, on behalf of the Board of
Directors and the shareholders, | would like to express deep
appreciation to all employees, customers and partners for

contributions made to the success of the company.
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Report from the Board of Directors
FUENTUVIATUSNITNND

The board of directors is responsible for the consolidated financial
statements of the company, the financial statements of its subsidiaries and
the financial information that appears in the annual report. The financial
statements are always prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standard in Thailand, appropriate accounting policies and the
most careful consideration and estimation. Important information is adequately

disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

The board of directors always maintains an effective internal control
system to guarantee accuracy and adequacy in accountancy in order to
protect the assets of the company and prevent chances of corruption and

irregularities.

In this case, the board of directors set up the audit committee
comprising non-executive and independent directors who are responsible for
the quality of the financial statements and the internal control system. The
remarks of the audit committee are included in its report that already exists

in the annual report of the company.

Besides, the board of directors is responsible for good corporate
governance. It has introduced good corporate governance policies, reviewed
them, followed up the implementation, and issued business ethics for the

management and all employees to observe.

The board of directors views that the overall internal control system, risk
management and the corporate governance of the company function
satisfactorily and create the credibility of the consolidated financial
statements and the financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries

as of December 31, 2002.

Prasit Supsakorn
Chairman
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Report of the Audit Committee
IUENTUVAIATUSNITNNIINTIIRY Bl

The Audit Committee comprises of three Independent
Directors, namely, Mr. Likit Therdsteerasukdi, Mr. Pichawat

Chomchuen and Mr. Prasob Snongjati

The Committee has performed its duty in compliance with
the policy assigned to them by the Board of Directors in all
respects, with particular focus on internal control, good corporate
governance and complete transparency of the Management.
Emphasis has also been placed on protecting Stakeholders’

interests.

During the year 2002, the Committee held 4 meetings
with the external and internal auditors to review and approve
the Quarterly Financial Reports and internal audit reports. We
also held several separate meetings with the Internal Auditor
as well as the middle and senior management staff including
making trip to the factory to meet with factory management
staff in order to review their performance report and listened to
problems they encountered. The Audit Committee also made a
trip to visit a large pineapple grower to discuss his obstacles

and opportunity.
Our 2002 operation can be summarized as follows:

1. Reviewed the financial reports for the Board of Directors’
consideration and approval. We found that the company’s
financial reports had been prepared in accordance with
the general accounting standards, and provided

adequate disclosure of essential information.

2. Opined on the inter-company and connected transac-
tions that they were executed in the normal way of

doing business at the reasonable price.

3. Considered the internal audit plan and reviewed the
internal audit report with the conclusion that the
company maintained effective internal controls and its

audit review showed no materially-operational faults.
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4. Considered the business risk assessment plan and
found that the company had maintained good business

risk assessment process.

5. Held several separate meetings with the management
team, external auditor, and internal audit team to give
meaningful advices to the business operation. We
received good cooperation from all concerned parties
and found that the company has maintained good

corporate governance.

6. Considered and advised the Board of Directors on
appointment of BunchiKij Company Limited as the

external auditor for the year 2002.

The Audit Committee firmly believes that the company
has adequate risk management system, good corporate
governance and sufficient internal control program as well as the

transparency of the Management.

Prasob Snongjati

Chairman of the Audit Committee
February 27, 2003
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Board of Directors
AMSATINNITUIEN

1. Mr. Prasit Supsakorn 2. Mrs. Anurat Tiamtan
Chairman of the Board President of TIPCO Group of Company
A L e e Vice Chairman, CEO and Director
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3. Mr. Viwat Limsakdakul 4. Mr. Prasob Snongijati 5. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen
Vice President TIPCO Food Group Independent Director & Independent Director &
Director & Managing Director Chairman of the Audit Committee Chairman of the Compensation &

ae ¢ & o - Director/Management Search Subcommittee
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6. Mr. Seri Suksathaporn 7. Mr. Likit Therdsteerasukdi 8. Mr. Tawatchai Jaranakaran
Independent Director Independent Director Secretary
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1. Mr. Prasit Supsakorn

Chairman of the Board

Khun Prasit is the founder of the TIPCO Group of Companies and
currently serves as the Chairman of Tipco Asphalt PLC, Thanomwongse
Service Co. Ltd, Ekachai Container Terminal Co., Ltd, and Siam Container
Transport and Terminal Co., Ltd.

2. Mrs. Anurat Tiamtan

President of TIPCO Group of Company

Vice Chairman, CEO and Director

Khun Anurat is the President of TIPCO Group of Companies, and
was Managing Director of Thai Pineapple PLC. She is now active in
industry affairs for Thai Food Processors’ Association by serving as
Chairlady for the Pineapple Group. She also holds the Directorship in
several subsidiaries of TIPCO. She earned the M.S. (Chemistry) from The
American University, Washington D.C. and the B.S. (Chemistry) with
Honors from Kasetsart University.

3. Mr. Viwat Limsakdakul

Vice President TIPCO Food Group / Director & Managing Director

Khun Viwat is also Vice President of TIPCO group of companies in
charge of Food business line. He has over 25 years working experience in
different key capacities inside and outside the country, having previously
worked for General Motors Thailand, IBM Thailand, Dow Chemical/Siam
Cement Joint Venture, and Siam Media & Communication. He holds the
MBA from Oklahoma State University, USA and two BBA (Marketing
and Finance & Banking) from Assumption University. He is the certified
member of Thailand’s Institute of Directorship (IOD), and was Director of
Finance group, Thailand Management Association.

4. Mr. Prasob Snongjati

Independent Director & Chairman of the Audit Committee

Khun Prasob is the Chairman of Infonet (Thailand) LTD, and serves
as Director of Supalai PLC and Director and Secretary of Rogation
Foundation. He was Managing Director of AIA Capital Corporation, and
held Senior Financial Positions in various multinational firms’--Goodyear
Tire, Warner Lambert, IBM Thailand, and IBM China/Hong Kong. He was
Councilor of Thailand Management Association, and Director of ITV PCL.

5. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen

Independent Director & Chairman of the Compensation &

Director/Management Search Subcommittee

Khun Pichawat is the Managing Director of .T.M.C. Company Limited.
The company provides counsel on human resources, organization
restructuring, labor matters, and corporate training. He was Human
Resources Director of Bata Shoe (Thailand) PCL and Managing Director of
FORTIS Company Limited.

6. Mr. Seri Suksathaporn

Independent Director

Khun Seri made through his career as the government official. His last
position was the Director to the Government Budget office. He previously
served as the directorship in Thai International Airways, Government
Saving Bank, Express Way Authority of Thailand, and Civil Service
Commission Committee. He also served as the Senator during 1996-2000.

7. Mr. Likit Therdsteerasukdi

Independent Director

Khun Likit is the Chairman of Thai Virawat Company LTD, and Director
and Audit Committee member of SVOA PLC. He held various key
positions in the government office, having included the Permanent
Secretary to the Prime Minister’'s Office. He previously served as the
Senator, the Chairman of Communication Authority of Thailand, and the
Director of Electricity Generating Authority.

8. Mr. Tawatchai Jaranakaran

Secretary

Khun Tawatchai has practiced as attorney for the last 25 years, and is
the partner in the Ch. Chanasongkram Attorney firm. He previously spent
four years as the government civil at the Land department and Ministry of
Justice. He held the Barrister-at-Law from Institute of Legal Education Thai
Bar Association in 1975, and Bachelor of Law in 1974.
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CANNED PINEAPPLE & TROPICAL FRUIT SALAD

PINEAPPLE JUICE CONCENTRATE & ASEPTIC PRODUCTS

ALOE VERA
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TIPCO : 100% FRUIT JUICE (TANGERINE, GUAVA, PINEAPPLE, RED GRAPE, WHITE GRAPE, APPLE, ORANGE)
TIPCO : 100% MIXED VEGETABLE (MIXED VEGETABLE & MIXED FRUIT JUICE, MIXED FRUIT JUICE,

TOMATO MIXED VEGETABLE & MIXED FRUIT JUICE)

TIPCO SQUEEZE : 100% PASTEURIZED ORANGE JUICE (SHOGUN, SWEET, VALENCIA)

TIPCO JUNIOR : 100% FRUIT JUICE (TANGERINE, RED GRAPE, APPLE)

TIPCO COOL : 40% FRUIT JUICE (LYCHEE MIX, ORANGE MIX, APPLE MIX, KIWI MIX, CHERRY MIX)

TIPCO COOL : 40% MIXED VEGETABLE (VEGGIE MIX, PASSION MIX, CARROT MIX)
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Good Corporate Governance

UFTENAUIA

In 2002, the company reviewed its vision, goals, strategies
and business priorities that had been rolled out since
2000 in order to meet business conditions in the present
and the future. The revised vision focuses on the extent
of business expansion and customers’ satisfaction.
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In 2002, the company reviewed its vision, goals,
strategies and business priorities that had been rolled
out since 2000 in order to meet business conditions
in the present and the future. The revised vision
focuses on the extent of business expansion and
customers’ satisfaction. To achieve the business goals
of the new vision, the company has applied the
Balanced Scorecard Model that features four
aspects of business management: customer focus,
financials, business processes, and staffs’ core
competencies. In other words, the indi vidual goals,
units goals, and functional goals are linked together
to achieve the corporate goals and the company’s
vision. Besides, the company has introduced
various policies including the new quality policy, which
aims to fulfill customer satisfaction by continuously
developing people, improving business processes,
promoting safety, and caring environment and
society. To develop a decent business philosophy
for the sake of society and the country, the
company has laid down policies on good corporate
governance.

Policies on Good Corporate Governance

To achieve the business goals, ensure the
operational accountability, guarantee transparency
and honesty, increase sustainable competitiveness,
and raise stakeholders’ confidence, the board
of directors has introduced the policies on good
corporate governance as follows:
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1. Keep the board of directors efficiently complying with its
roles and responsibilities

2. Introduce effective systems for business control and risk
management

3. Create and review strategic and business plans with the
management team

4. Prevent conflicts of interests
5. Treat all shareholders and stakeholders equitably

6. Maintain transparency and integrity in the company’s
operations

7. Disclose for stakeholders adequate information, especially
operational and financial statements

8. Distribute the handbooks of the company’s business
ethics for the management team and all employees to observe

The management team has already implemented the
policies and communicated well to all employees to ensure its
compliance.

Shareholders: Rights and Equitable Treatment

The company provides shareholders with conveniences in
attending shareholder’s meetings thanks to their appropriate
schedules and venues. In 2002, the company organized two
shareholder’'s meetings: one annual meeting and a special
meeting. The company sent the invitations and information related
to the agendas to shareholder’'s seven days ahead of the
meetings. Prepared for each agenda were the remarks of the
board of directors and complete minutes for shareholders’
reference. In the 2002 special shareholders’ meeting, the company
offered an option to shareholders by having independent directors
act as the proxies of the shareholders who could not attend the
meetings.

In 2003, the company will increase the details of information
to be reported to shareholder’'s meetings to ensure the equal and
adequate access to the company’s information and to allow
shareholders to study the details before the meetings.

Rights of Various Groups of Stakeholders

The company realizes the importance of the rights of both
internal and external stakeholders. The Code of Conducts
Handbook for Tipco Foods Group has been used as the guideline
for business operation. The code of conducts handbook focused
on three groups of stakeholders who are involved in the
operations and have their interests in the company. They are the
management (comprising the board of directors, management
team, managers and supervisors), employees, and major
shareholders. The code of conducts and business ethics are
based on the principles of quality and integrity. Besides, the
company is determined to prevent conflicting interests from major
shareholders on management’s decisions for honesty and
professionalism.

Shareholders’ Meetings

Present in the General and Extraordinary Shareholders’
meetings in 2002 were six directors including the chairman of the
audit committee. The chairperson of the meetings gave equal
chances for all shareholders to inquire about the operations of the
company and make recommendations. However, the minutes are
still concise. Therefore, the company plans more details in the
minutes of the shareholders’ meetings in 2003.
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Leadership and Vision

The board of directors has leadership, vision and freedom in
making decisions to ensure the utmost benefits of the company
and shareholders in general.

The board of directors has its say in working out the vision,
strategies, goals, business plans and budgets of the company
and has the authority to endorse them and keep the management
implementing them effectively.

The board and the management are responsible for
shareholders. There are clear separation of the roles and
responsibilities of the board and those of the management team.
For example, there are the clear definition of the roles and duties
of the board and the managing director, and the responsibilities of
the board toward shareholders. This can refer for more details in
the organization chart, shareholding structure as well as the
business ethics handbook under the rights of the stakeholders
topic.

The directors of the company are knowledgeable and
capable, have great potential.

List of directors who has directorship training

3 directors had been trained the directorship related courses
- Mrs. Anurat Tiamtan passed the “IOD Chairmanship”, Mr. Viwat
Limsakdakul passed the “IOD Directorship”, and Mr. Prasob
Snongjati passed the “IOD Audit Committee”. Moreover another
director, named Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen, had extensive
directorship role and is now serving as the consultant to a
number of organizations.

List of directors who have financial knowledge

The directors with 10-30 years of financial knowledge are
Mr. Seri Suksathaporn, Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen, Mr. Prasob
Snongjati and Mr. Viwat Limsakdakul.

Conflict of Interests

The company prevents the conflict of interests by strictly
observing the business ethics. It has introduced the code of
practices for all groups of stakeholders, especially major
shareholders who are discouraged from causing adverse impacts
on other groups of stakeholders. Besides, the board of directors
is aware of the possible conflict of interests and related party
transactions and already made careful consideration and
decisions on the issues. It also strictly abides by the regulations
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and will introduce more
measures on the matter in its regulations. The company will seek
approval from its shareholders’ meeting in 2003 to implement the
additional measures.

Business Ethics

Business ethics are clearly described in the Tipco Foods
Group’s code of conduct that includes its business philosophy,
guidelines for stakeholders and troubleshooting measures.

The code is regularly explained to all the directors and
employees and all the concerned personnel are required to
accept the code in every two years. Besides, the management
must keep all the employees under its jurisdiction observing the
code strictly.

The employees who fail to honor the code must be
disciplined under the company’s regulations.

Balance of Power for Non-Executive Directors

The board of the company comprises seven directors as
follows:

Executive Directors 2 29%
Non-Executive Directors 5 71%
Independent Directors 4 57%

Independent directors constitute the majority of the whole board.

m's:ﬁﬁmaﬁ “avienizaInIINNg

ﬂmwﬂiiNﬂ’ﬁNﬂT} N‘Hﬂ p) ?_I‘Ylﬁu wazdanuud xslu
n199ia ‘iﬂﬂ LwaﬂimIﬂ"ﬁ% ﬂ @mawm‘n% LLamma‘qu@mw

CamnITuNT LA m‘saﬂumimv]um LLa:sL‘ﬂmwmwuau
Twiad “aviest nagns whnsne LLN%ﬁqiﬁqLLRNU‘]JRN’]ELL"HQ\?‘J.I%?QF‘/M
maamumﬂ‘umLmi%ﬂlma@m‘;mmumﬂwmuvl,ﬂmmmuﬁﬁm

LLawas"mmwmwu@Vbam\mﬂs“ NENNLAZU TS NBHE

AMINITHNITUAL gihadan1siauTuRaTaUAINRINAda
Nna‘ﬁu AszuunisudonsnunuInninATuigrausznINams
m‘mmiﬂ‘uﬁhzJaﬂm‘smﬂmim‘ﬁu@uwm‘ﬂwmmaﬂﬂmwmsumi
H ﬂﬁumiwwmi H ﬂmmﬁum‘snuwnmuamaﬂmLfm T30
aTsazidsalwialase $19n1TaaRuLas mifmms nW3auNY
qsimmsmmaeﬂamﬁﬁmmmwﬂnmmma ‘nﬁ"uawm uld e
ﬂawmﬂ ‘Usma‘u

<) wd‘d 4 a o
ﬂiiNﬂ’]i“ﬂa\iﬂiiﬂﬂLﬂuﬁﬂ FYJ’]SJE AN THITIN HEANLNTNW RS

@

é’ﬂim%aﬂmmmiammmu
18%aNTINNITARIUNITOUINAITHUNTINAT

3’1yﬂnam‘mm‘mmumsau‘mmnﬂuﬂﬁumi ANNHAN A3
oD & 3 vauldun moaumu Weniu Aiunan k] IOD
Chairmanship weI et ’ﬂNﬁﬂ(ﬂ’ma N’]‘H‘Haﬂm@]i 10D D|rectorsh|p
LAY WIEUIE W waena mwﬂaﬂ”m IOD Aud|t Committee
LLQWNﬂiiNﬂW‘Eaﬂ 1 Yw leun msmmwu BT ANIUNITOLTH
3a9unuIMNIINNNINAUAzYIUIAnUSneuA ludfymuTen

4“ 4‘ = ¥ Vv a
1 ﬂ“ﬂaﬂiiﬂﬂ’]iVINﬂ’J']NEVI']\W]’I%ﬂ']?NH

P o & a 14 | = A,

mﬂﬂnaﬂﬁumiﬂmﬂi” umsmmumu\m eaLke 10 019 30 U

1&un we 3 O 0Ng WERT IR TNTU WIEUIT W UaITIa
wazuaIa a@uﬁmmﬂa

ﬂ’J']N‘lI@]LLEI\‘]'ﬂE]\‘INﬁﬂ?ﬂIE]"H%

USwnyaianemsnianudaudenmanadszlanisan s fia
mﬂuulauqﬂuasﬂﬁiiuﬁiﬂa Imﬂé’ﬁm‘:ﬁmu@%’aﬁng i
augfil 'wld onduneg Tasawziiodunelng 4 Foiusasmy
el lFAanansznumeaudadil uld  sngudn wenanil
amznTanm3linmuienonsifianadaudomonadasloniugg
senysiislsiusclifinsanansmn: segeseuasuynass
e UiTReawdninumuasaaanann Swduazaziinin
lugorsduaosyFimg lwFasdinandeazseoyi@aniusguiie

&

wusl,uﬂ 2546 %
ﬁﬂﬁﬁuﬁina

amﬁ‘mJﬁiﬂavl.@nmuﬂvl,ﬂmﬁmu‘nmma\mauﬁsmm‘mi
AulA smﬂiwrmumﬂ ANNTT aiaﬁswlumimwnaumna )
w\m%um mIug uldite uasder weuusilofiadym wles

Y

v T

o aldnTINnITuas wummmmmmammaLuaqmunmmu
sLmdmﬂmmmmmmummm 2 1 uwazanasazioyia
uaﬂmﬂumﬂwmmamuN@mulummLgalﬁwuﬂqwuwaﬂm
JeauTyrINNan ﬁgmmmam'ﬂummae]am\nm\mm nadh
wuﬂmﬂuﬂgmmmssmmsmmawww az mwmimwaﬂww

auszLdauuasuTEn
' AV i & W oa
ﬂ']?ﬂ'é\‘l@la‘lla\‘lﬂiiﬂﬂ']i‘ﬂ‘lﬂLﬂua’ﬂivﬂi

AMZNTINNITUTEN Hanwu 7 vinudsznaudae

mmmiﬁlﬂuéﬁmi 2 vnu AeduSesaz 29
nasun s lsdiduffuing 5 mu faiusesaz 71
n33NNI8 2 4 vy Aedudesas 57

'
aa

AMNIINN)TUTLNAUAIINTINNINRAM HTAYBINTINAT
seiunInNendle

[sJ))]



The number of the directors representing significant
shareholders reflects a fair proportion to other shareholders.

Aggregation or Segregation of Positions

The chairman and the vice chairman represent major
shareholders.

The managing director is a professional administrator whose
past performance was evaluated by the vice chairwoman. The
evaluation was conducted through the appraisal form of the
company compared with the corporate goals. However, since
2002, the performance has been evaluated by remuneration and
executive/director search committee.

Besides, the chairman and the managing director have
different roles and duties and the managing director’s authority
has been clearly specified. Please study the details in the chapter
concerning the management and shareholding structure.

Remuneration for Directors and the Management

The company has a clear and transparent policy on the
remuneration of directors. The remuneration is properly set in
accordance with the industry and has obtained approval from
shareholders. The directors assigned to be the members of the
audit committee receive additional remuneration that reflects their
extra workloads. The remuneration of the managing director and
employees fairly reflects their individual performance. In 2002, the
remuneration required approval from the remuneration and
executive/director search committee.

Remuneration in 2002 is as follows:
Directors’ Remuneration (per annum)

« The chairman of the company received Baht 3,100,000
worth of his salaries and reward, meeting allowances of Baht
240,000, and a position car.

» Two directors and four independent directors received
meeting allowances of Baht 120,000 each.

e The chairman of the audit committee received meeting
allowances of Baht 120,000 and two other members of the audit
committee received meeting allowances of Baht 60,000 each.

The Management’s Remuneration (per annum)

e The combined remuneration for six senior management
members amounted to Baht 24,728,780 plus Baht 629,376 of the
company’s contribution to their provident fund.

» Two executive board members and two executive officers
had position cars.

» The managing director, management team, and lower ranks
officers up to 35 persons received warrants under a project to
issue 1,500,000 warrants for employees. The warrants are priced
at Baht 0 and valid for five years. The holders can exercise their
right to subscribe ordinary shares at Baht 10 per share. At the
end of 2002, 1,350,000 units of the warrants were allocated as
approved by the remuneration and executive/director search
committee.

Board of Directors’ Meetings

The board of directors meets quarterly and each meeting is
scheduled within 45 days after the last day of the previous quarter.
Special meetings can take place when they are necessary.
Participants in a meeting will always schedule the next meeting.
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An agenda is always prepared in advance and every agenda
includes discussions to follow up the company’s operations. The
secretary to the managing director always issues an invitation, an
agenda and relevant information seven days prior to each
meeting to allow the directors to study the information before their
meeting. A meeting usually lasts four hours. In 2002, the board of
directors had five meetings comprising four regular meetings and
one special meeting.

The followings are the attendance of the directors.
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Attendance/Total Attendance/Total
Regular Meetings Special Meetings Total Meetings
Name Position Terms Attendance (Time) | Attendance (Time) (Time)
ada AU 2132NIAITIA AU mwﬁ'ﬁ'wﬂs:‘m/ madmiszgn madsamlezg
ﬂ’liUi»‘IlNVl\‘MNﬂ miﬂiza@ﬁwuﬂ miﬂiza@ﬁwuﬂ
(ﬂi\i) (9%9) (A139)
msussgnnsElnd | ansdssgan Al 3
1. Mr. Prasit Supsakorn Chairman April 2002 - April 2005 2%/4 0*/1 2*/5
Welsz nd niwd a3 UITHIUNITHAIT b8 2545 - 132l 2548
2.Mrs. Anurat Tiamtan Vice Chairman April 2001 - April 2004 4/4 11 5/5
mamﬁ@ﬁ ABNTI JO9UIEDIUNTINANT | 1.8, 2544 - 1.8 2547
3. Mr. Seri Suksathaporn Independent Director | April 2002 - April 2005 4/4 11 5/5
wEL 3 U 0N N3INNID 32 1.8, 2545 - Ly.81. 2548
4.Mr. Prasob Snongjati Independent Director | April 2000 - April 2003 3%/4 1 4%/5
wialsr W U@ nNIINNID 32 L8, 2543 - L3.8. 2546
5. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen Independent Director | April 2000 - April 2003 4/4 11 5/5
A o ¢ o a
WILNYINY THTU NIINNI8 3¢ .8, 2543 - 1.8 2546
6. Mr. Likit Therdsteerasukdi Independent Director | April 2000 - April 2003 4/4 11 5/5
WERIA NaA DIENG NITNNITD 32 bi.81. 2543 - L8 2546
7.Mr. Viwat Limsakdakul Managing Director April 2001 - April 2004 4/4 11 5/5
ae ¢ & o v o
WL ANANANA NIINNIHAANT .8 2544 - L35 2547

* Mr. Prasit Supsakorn was absent from two regular

special meeting because of his overseas trips.

* Mr. Prasob Snongjati was absent from a meeting because of his
overseas trip. However, he managed to submit their written remarks on

the issues discussed in the meetings.

meetings and a

1 @m Lua\mnmmmamuwwYﬂmwmnﬁ

1/52N0UNITAATITRININITIEA 9 UNu

The company has the complete minutes that were approved

mm/i.» ‘Vlﬁ nSWg A7 Yufwnfvmwilinrmﬁ:ﬂn@ 2 ﬂmmmvi‘“wmy

*uelse W uaerd 754'75;’4‘2’/’75’3341/7:2134775:1]% 1 a359 lavanda
manudunwlussdsane  waaglsianldi sluw avaaiwiy

a e v a s 2 <) L 6 o a
UIBNY Vmeia@uummiﬂi:"guLﬁlumsjanwmaﬂwmaw

by the board of directors and are kept as the references for the
board and concerned parties.

Committees

The board of directors formed the following committees to
help it supervise the company.

e The Audit Committee

The committee was established on June 24, 1999, and
each member has a term of three years. The panel comprises
three independent directors as follows:

1. Mr. Prasob Snongjati Chairman
2. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen Member
3. Mr. Likit Therdsteerasukdi Member

4. Miss Kulakarn Cheenpun Secretary to

the audit committee
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The audit committee meets regularly. In 2002, it had four
meetings and always reported the contents of its discussions
to the board of directors.

The report of the audit committee must be signed by the
chairman of the audit committee.

« The Remuneration and Executive/Director Committee

The committee was established on August 13, 2002, and
the term of each member equals his term as the director. The
committee comprises three members. Their appointments comply
with the Good Corporate Governance as external experts or
independent directors constitute the majority of the committee.
Members of the committee are as follows:

1. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen Independent Chairman
Director

2. Mr. Prasob Snongjati Independent  Member
Director

3. Mrs. Anurat Tiamtan Vice Member
Chairman

In 2002, the remuneration and executive/director search
committee had two meetings and reported the minutes to the
board of directors.

The committee approved the allocation of the warrants
to the directors and employees to meet the warrant offering
project. Besides, the committee evaluated the performance of the
managing director and endorsed remuneration for the managing
director and the chief executive officers. As well, the committee
approved a 2002 special cash reward for the management and
staff and endorsed the pay rise for 2003.

» The Good Corporate Governance Committee

The committee was formed on August 13, 2002, and
comprises all the directors of the board. In 2002, the committee
had one meeting. It studied the 15-point good governance
policy of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and assigned the
management to implement it with all employees and evaluate the
implementation.

« The Business Risk Assessment Committee

The committee was set up on September 17, 2001 and
meets every six months. Members of the committee comprise 15
officers from the management and concerned managers and the
managing director is the chairman of the committee.

In 2002, the business risk assessment committee had
three meetings and always reported the minutes to the board of
directors. It assessed both short-and-long term risks and
recommended preventives and measures to minimize impacts
on the company.
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Controlling System and Internal Audit

The company realizes the significance of internal control.
Therefore, it imposes the clear description of the authority of all
employees and executive officers, guarantees the effective use of
its resources, implements an efficient budgetary system, conducts
feasibility studies on all investment projects, and distinguishes the
authority of employees from that of supervisors and evaluators to
appropriately create the balance of power and counterchecks. As
well, internal control covers financial activities that are always

answerable to respective executive officers.

The company has an internal audit office to assure that its
important operations including financial ones abide by its proper
guidelines. The office also keeps all the operations complying
with laws and the regulations of the company. To guarantee the
independence of the internal audit office, the board of directors
ordered the office to report directly to the audit committee and
work out the framework of its audits together with the audit

committee.

As for risk management, the board of directors formed the
business risk assessment committee to work out the scope and
policies on risk management. The committee meets concerned
managers every six months to identify and assess business risks.
The committee also introduces measures to prevent and manage
risks including those affecting the company’s business as stated
in the Form 56-1. The measures include warning signals, regular
supervision to ensure the legitimacy of all operations, and reports

on risk management for concerned parties to examine.
Directors’ Reporting

The Report of the Audit Committee show in this annual

report.
Relations with Investors

The company realizes the importance of disclosing financial
information and other information accurately, punctually and
transparently. However, the company has not established a
particular unit to handle investors’ relations. Instead, it assigns
Mr. Viwat Limsakdakul, the managing director, to be responsible
for investors’ relations because they are not much active at present.
Besides, information on the company is available for investors
through phone number 0-2273-6801, the website, www.tipco.net,

and the e-mail address, viwat@tipco.co.th.
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Tipco’s Contribution to Society
fANIININD “9AN

Tipco understands that it is a part of the
wider community and undertakes its operations
with concern for its accountability and its wider
social responsibilities. We accept these responsibilities
with a desire to be a valuable member of society.
We actively contribute towards and maintain good

relationships with the community.

These include Tipco’s patronage program,
which supports both annual and long-term
scholarships and the provision of educational
materials, sporting materials and other equipment
for local schools as part of our programs. In
addition, Tipco sponsors and supports through the
provision of funding, products and participation
activities organized by local government, religious

members, farmers and other grass-roots organizations.

Tipco also actively encourages its employees
to become good corporate citizens by rewarding
those who display achievement in community

development activities or other relevant programs.
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Business Overview
éjﬂ‘iﬂ'mzﬂ"ﬁﬂizﬂaﬂﬁqiﬁﬂl

Thai Pineapple Public Company Limited was
founded on March 22, 1976, with an initial
registered capital of Baht 10 million. The present
registered capital stands at Baht 500 million and
the paid-up share capital at Baht 351.255 million.
The head office is located at 118/1, Rama 6 Road,
Samsen Nai, Phaya Thai, Bangkok. lts factory is
in Muang District, Prachuap Khiri Khan Province.
The company has received promotional privileges
from the Board of Investment for the export-
oriented production of pineapple juice concentrate,
pineapple pure, and canned pineapple juice. In
1989, the company listed its shares on the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. As a result, its shareholding
structure changed from that in 1976 when it had
been established as shares were offered to the
public. However, the company’s major shareholders
remain the same although their shareholding
proportion changed. In 1993, the company spun
off Tipco Foods Co., Lid. to expand to ready-to-
drink fruit juice, which is warmly welcomed by
consumers. The company keeps researching and
developing its products to meet consumers’
demand and intends to introduce at least one new
product annually. The intention has taken effect
since 1997. The company’s products are highly
nutritious compared with other products in the same
segments. In 1994, the company invested in Tipco
Agriculture Co., Ltd. (TAG) to expand to ready-to-
drink milk and promote dairy farms and raw milk
distribution centers. However, the company
terminated TAG business in 2000 due to lack of
competitiveness and external factors that the
business could not contain. All TAG shares were
sold to outside parties on February 28, 2003. The
sales of Tipco Agriculture shares had no impacts
on the 2003 business results as full reserves had
been provided in 2002 for the dilution of all

concerned assets and investments.
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Thai Pineapple Public Company Limited is the first
pineapple cannery in the world that obtains the ISO 9002
certification from the RWTUV of Germany and is determined
to improve further to meet the ISO 9001 Version 2000
certification in 2003 to maintain its long-term competitiveness.
Income Structure

Income from Product Sales/la34
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Products/Services Operated by % Holding 2000/2543 2001/2544 2002/2545
HARAMI/USNS giiunslan % mifiaiu | Income % Income % Income %
2aIUTIN el % el % el %
Pineapple and Thai Pineapple PLC. /
pineapple juice concentrate Tipco Marketing 100 1,326.71 62.14 1,176.87 61.61 1,302.75 56.41
“udzsauazin “vuzsaudindu | una. puzsalne /
u.fu A Sifade an.
Mixed Fruits, vetgetables Thai Pineapple PLC.
and others 403.62 18.91 259.58 13.59 489.27 2119
naldisan du g uua. “udzsalne
Beverages Tipco Foods
Co., Ltd. 99.99 400.75 18.78 473.69 24.80 517.31 22.40
TsANnTanAN u.filfiWe  an.
Ready-to-drink milk Tipco Agriculture
and others Co., Ltd. 95.10 3.63 0.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
unnToudn au 9 u.AUlRneaINTIN
an.
Total 2,134.17 | 100.00 1,910.14 | 100.00 2,309.33 |100.00
kRt

Progress in 2002

In 2002, Tipco Foods Co., Ltd., as the manufacture and
distributor of ready-to-drink (RTD) premium fruit juice, launched
three more flavors of 40% fruit juice in 250 ml and 1,000 ml
containers (Lychee Mix, Orange Mix and Apple Mix) to expand
its product lines. In addition, the company introduced three new
product lines into the domestic market in the fourth quarter.
These are two variants of green tea (Tipco Green Tea - Ice
and Jasmine), three variants of 100% fruit juice for kids (Tipco
Junior - apple, orange and red grape), and three variants of
pasteurized 100% orange juice (Tipco Squeeze - Valencia,

Shogun and Sweet orange).
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The Prospect of the Industry and Competition

RTD fruit juice market will be more
fragmented for each target of customer group and
manufacturers will spend more money in
advertisements and promotional campaigns.
Aware of the trend, the company plans to launch
at least one new product a year in the food, fruit
and beverage markets in which it has expertise.
The product expansion will help boost business

growth of the company.

For overseas markets, the company also
focuses on new products and plans to enter new
markets with high growth potential. However, their
launches will be different from the local ones as
the company will work on new products together
with overseas partners and the investments will
be committed after we can secure the orders. The
profitability of existing products continues to
depend on the management of costs and selling

prices.

wnliunnizae mnasuuaz Mwnsudedu
Tuauran

s ldiuaataiinaldinfondnazuan e
Nﬁmﬁmﬁmm@'uQuﬂnﬂluﬂ&ju&iaﬂmﬂ%u IFCH
ﬁmwjmuiwwmﬂ 9w WU YUnIIWENINTU Ty

a o v = =3 U o 1 YV o

uSny lddaiusulindenany lagldinua
- . - A wq 4 4 A
Junlouiedn azfinisoan udrlnddainaiiey
.o Y 4 4 4 ae A
FUD1¥1T Hald waslATIANGIUTENY Haw
) tﬂl 1 U = 1 a U
$ugy wastliszgedetiasdaz 1 ngu udn
“ANANUNINVIENY  Uwan WHRAAUNNINTY
Faiunismranandunisdulavasaonaisuag
USHny dndne

WSuaaaesUssine uSEny I@iuluges

a o °

o e L.
nélududaituiazagianisaviiedilu u

'
1ad o a

Uzelninfidannisdula sadlsfianmnisean
o wd . - a y

umlwm:l,mnm\amnﬁ;iﬂqsl,um:ma Wiagandag
| Y o ok | ) a A

ﬂmuwwmnuamahmaﬂs:mmmwmNmim
ﬂ"’uﬂaﬂ”@%aﬁuuuaumiﬁwmiamu " ud
HRAA LA ﬂﬁﬁwﬁﬂiﬂ’ﬁuagjﬁ'umiu%mi

Funuuazmanalieglussdufimn: sduds



Financial Analysis and Operation Results
ADBUIERAZNITIATIZHTIUSNITIULASHANITA AN

Past Operation Results and Financial Status

The prices of canned pineapple products continuously
declined from late 1999 to the first half of 2000. However, the
company’s strategy, keeping a suitable margin between the
selling prices and the product cost throughout 2000, help posted
the consolidated revenues of Baht 1,848.3 million, which was
14.6% less than those in 1999. Profit before taking equity
method in associated companies stood at Baht 187.3 million,
increasing by 7.4% from those of the previous year, and its net
profit stood at Baht 143.8 million, growing by 6.9% from that of
the previous year. The company benefited from declining
interest burdens thanks to the reduction in its loan principal
(short-term debts of Baht 196 million were repaid) and to lower
interest rates. Besides, the company benefited from the
reduction in unit cost and fixed costs due to more production
volume, from the declining import duty of packaging, from the
efficient management of working capitals, and from the weaker
Thai Baht.

The shareholders’ equity for the company improved from
Baht 446.3 million in 1997 to Baht 169.4 million in 2000. The
company bottomed out from the national economic crisis in
1997 when it had faced a foreign exchange loss of Baht 862.6
million due to the baht floatation. However, the company tried
to cope with the situation by striking forward foreign exchange
contracts and continuously improving its operations. Regular
investments in employee development, cost and expense
reduction programs, the containment of the gross profit level,
better service for customers and the higher asset evaluation in
the fourth quarter of 2000 at Baht 89.1 million helped turn the

shareholders’ equity for the company to be in the black.

According to the consolidated financial statements in 2001,
the total revenues stood at Baht 1,910.1 million, rising by 3.3%
from those of 2000. The net profit was Baht 151.5 million,
growing by 5.4% from that of the previous year. The
operational performance resulted from new products and
income from new markets that compensated for internal and
external factors concerning the economic recession and the
September 11 incident in the United States. The company’s
loan interest burdens were also relieved thanks to the reduction
in principal (short-term debts of Baht 126 million were repaid)
and to lower interest rates. Furthermore, the company continued
to benefit from weak Thai Baht, declining import duty of
packaging and its efficient management of working capitals.
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For long term financing, the company signed a long-term
loan agreement with six financial institutions. The eight-year
syndicated loan of Baht 1,400.8 million was signed on October
10, 2001. It was aimed at replacing short-term loans and
facilitating the management of the company’s liquidity. This will
solve the Miss-Match of Fund, create suitable financial costs,
and boost the potential and credit of the company.

The 2002 consolidated financial statements show the
company’s total revenues of Baht 2,309 million, increasing by
20.9% from those of 2001. The net profit stood at Baht 192.6
million, growing by 27.2% from that of the previous year. These
resulted from the increase in exports to compensate for the
reduction in dollar-denominated sales, which was caused by
the lower selling prices of canned pineapple and its increasing
product cost. The company launched new products in both
domestic and overseas markets, conducted marketing researches,
and selected clear target groups of customers. The company
had rapid sales growth in both domestic and overseas markets.
For domestic markets, the company introduced three new
products in the fourth quarter of 2002: Tipco Green Tea, Tipco
Squeeze (pasteurized pure fruit juice), and Tipco Junior pure
fruit juice. The three new products together with 40% pure fruit
juice (Tipco Cool) that had been launched late in the third
quarter of 2001 were warmly welcomed by customers and
significantly boosted the domestic sales growth in 2002, placing
the company as the leader of the regular fruit juice category.
The company made the early payment of four installments for
its long-term loans. Besides, in December 2002, the company
refinanced the loan by signing a seven-year loan agreement
worth Baht 1,100 million to reduce the interest rate from that of
the old loan agreement. The rate for the seven-year period was
reduced by at least 1% annually.

Liquidity

Regarding the ratio of long-term liabilities to total liabilities
in 2000, most of the company’s liabilities were of short terms.
After replacing most short-term liabilities with long-term loans in

2001, the ratio of long-term liabilities to total liabilities changed
from 6.5% to 69.9%. In 2002, the ratio stood at 77.2%.

In 2001, the company’s current ratio was at 1.73 times
due to the replacement of the short-term debts. Regarding its
statements of cash flows, the company was able to repay as
much as Baht 126 million of short-term debts and the
repayment was funded by its net cash from operating activities.
As a result, the interest burdens of the company were relieved
and its interest coverage ratio stood at 2.3 times.
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In 2002, the company’s current ratio was at 2.56 times.
Regarding its statements of cash flows, the company was able
to make an early repayment of as much as Baht 414 million for
its long-term debts and the repayment was funded by its net
cash from operating activities. As a result, the interest burdens
of the company were relieved and its interest coverage ratio
stood at 2.97 times.

Profitability Ratios

The company’s gross profit margin stood at 33% in 2000,
35% in 2001 and 29% in 2002. The net profit to sale stood the
same at 8% in 2000, 2001 and 2002. The return on equity
declined from 48% in 2001 to 38% in 2002. Although the 2002
net profit increased by as much as Baht 41 million, the return
dropped because the shareholders’ equity for the company
rose from Baht 314.5 million in 2001 to Baht 505.8 million in
2002, meaning the denominator rose by 1.61 times. As a
result, the company’s accumulated profit continually increased,
changing from the status of minus to that of plus. This was
thanks to the company’s net profits for 16 consecutive quarters.
However, the company plans to pay a dividend of Baht 1.12 per
share comprising a stock dividend option of 10 old shares for 1
new share and a cash dividend option of Baht 0.12 per share to
absorb the withholding tax.

Asset Quality and Financial Ratios

Unit : %

Asset Composition 2002 2001 2000
Trade accounts receivable - net 15 12 9
Inventories 21 26 21
Investments and loans 16 14 13

Property, buildings

and equipment - net 38 38 39
Guarantees 3 3 3
Others 7 7 15
100 100 100

The company always has its property, buildings and
equipment maintained annually and consequently has efficient
machinery. The inventory turnovers of the company were about
150 days in 2001 and 108 days in 2002. Its average collection
period stood at 42 days in 2001 and 2002, close to the industry
average. However, the company is determined to shorten the
collection period and improve the inventory management to
meet the markets’ demand in order to reduce the inventory
carrying cost.
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Operational Efficiency

The rate of return on assets and the rate of return on
fixed assets of Thai Pineapple Public Company Limited and its

subsidiaries are as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Rate of return on assets (%) 10.0 7.0 6.3
Rate of return on fixed assets (%) 26.1 18.4 16.3

The rates of return on both assets and fixed assets are
improving because the company has properly managed its gross
profits from overseas sales and improved its productivity to
reduce production costs. Besides, its business of ready-to-drink
fruit juice is promising. The company regularly launches new
products while considering the economy of scale. Thanks to
continuous researches on consumers’ behavior, the company’s

products are always warmly welcomed by targeted customers.
Outlook

In 2003, pineapple export will experience more competition
as well as impacts from the war and the fluctuation of fuel
prices. Increasing pineapple yields in 2003 will cause the
continuous reduction in the selling prices of canned pineapple.
Meanwhile, the production costs will rise because the prices of
fresh fruits decline slower than finished goods’ prices. Besides,
the costs of labor, tinplate for empty can making, and fuel oil
are also likely to increase. In response, the company will raise
its sales volumes to maintain the growth and profitability of its
business. Also, the company will expand its markets by

launching new products in addition to pineapple.

Its domestic business is expected to grow faster than its
exports because the company introduced three new products
late in 2002 and they are generating additional income. The
company will continue to launch new products annually to

maintain its business growth.

Regarding financial and foreign exchange factors, the
Baht tends to be stronger in 2003. Loan interest rates will
decrease by at least 1% annually because of the new refinancing
agreement signed in December 2002. Besides, in 2003, the
company will focus more on using trade financing facility to cut

its financial costs.
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Risk Factors
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The business risk assessment committee divides business
risks into two categories: short- and long-term business risks.
They fall into five degrees of risk: 5 (highest risk), 4 (high risk),

3, (moderate risk), 2 (low risk), and 1 (lowest risk). The details

are as follows:

Short-term Business Risk
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Business Types Natures of Risk Degrees of Risk Causes Impacts and Solutions
Uszan ANwAZAINL " 89 FTOUANL B9 9 HANIENULATNIATNTIUN1TTa93D
1) Produce and A) Price and 4 The over demand | Expensive and insufficient raw materials.
export canned supply volume of raw materials Regarding the supply, the company introduces
pineapple, of fruit raw (fruits) contract farming that allows it to estimate the
pineapple juice materials amount of fruits in each season and to control
concentrate and their quality. Besides, the company has developed
fruits good relations with contracted farmers. As for
supply prices, the company has the gross margin
model that helps it set the appropriate prices of
its products and raw materials to obtain
satisfactory profit margin.
- ' - o - o X cqud o A a =
1) NAGLAS 88N n) UIRIUAINLNEN 4 HANADINTTD YI’]IW%E’JG]Q@UI%T]W\LLW\‘]LL@zNﬂiN’lvaNLWENWQ
“Duzsansziled wazasiagiu Toagau(uald) agelsfiouuTing lausiymludesSunmlas
W1 "Dl saidnd (aldl) uaz HINNIIAH A3¥n Contract Farming vl#uSeny  w1sane
o X o - o " 2
wazHa bifsan AT ARINITVIE UszrnuUSanona L luiaass93ure 1m1In
muQuqmﬂ'\wma\ﬁ'@]qaﬁLﬁ wanNNNUUIENY 98
v o o ada o P o a
AN uwuﬁau@ﬂm’amunumﬂsgmﬂam@qﬂu
o oo o P
WhlseemasuSeny ludunan vSeny flusunan
lumsuSwraninlstudu vildnTuinaisasene
a o € L o a a | A 9 oMo o
wa@nmmLLazéﬁa’mqﬂumwmLmvl,sl,wa‘lwvl,@mvli
IR
B) The fluctuations 4 Impacts from the The foreign exchange fluctuations can reduce
of foreign global economy the company's profits. Therefore, the company
exchange rates and the possibility | adopted the policies to hedge forward sale and to
of wars offer choice for EU buyer to buy in EURO
currency.
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Business Types Natures of Risk Degrees of Risk Causes Impacts and Solutions
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2) Manufacture and A) Price wars 4 Some rivals lose The consumers who are sensitive to prices may
distribute instant market shares and | pick rivals' products. However, the problem is
drinks locally. apply pricing limited because the company has many customers
strategies to who are loyal to the good tastes and quality of
attract customers. | its products. The company will launch promotions
in good timings and try to maintain suitable
price gaps. The company will not enter a price war.
Besides, the company keeps launching new
products to maintain and even increase its
sales growth.
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Long-term Business Risk
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Business Types Natures of Risk Degrees of Risk Causes Impacts and Solutions
dszinn Snwozau Be szduAN B N9 NANTENUUAZNIATATTIUNTT095Y

1) Produce and export| A) Labor shortage 5 More factories As a result, the company cannot meet its
canned pineapple, nearby production plan during peak period. To solve the
pineapple juice problem, the company introduces welfare packages
concentrate and to attract wage-earners. (Program for labor supply
fruits. and retention)
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WHNITHUDILTHNY @iavl,ﬂﬁlaﬂe] (Program for labor
supply and retainment)

2) Manufacture and A) Develop new 4 Consumers' The company's products may not meet consumers'
distribute instant products to meet demand always demand or may be launched in bad timings.
drinks locally. consumers' changes and rivals | Continuous market researches help maintain the

demand and keep launching company's awareness of their demand.

launch them in new products. The research and development division of the

good timing. company always develops new products and the
company has enough new products to launch when
the time is right.
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B) Multinational 3 Multinational With huge funds, multinational companies may launch
companies are companies see the | overwhelming advertisements. To cope with the
entering the growth potential of | situation, the company is trying to launch new
juice business Thailand's market. | products with the quality and tastes that meet the
demand of consumers of all product segments,
improve its production process to minimize costs,
and increase staff's efficiency.
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Shareholding Structure and Management
Tas¢ %Nﬂﬁﬁaﬁ:uu,azm‘sﬁ’ﬂm‘s

No. Name No. of Shares %
RGN NaTagnaRu i SagazIIIURUNING

1 Mr. Napat Tiamtan 10,683,473 30.52
WIBUANT LASNTIU

2 Mrs. Riem Supsakorn 3,464,666 9.90
W38N nSwd a3

3 Miss Piyaratana Supsakorn 2,038,416 5.82
W . Dazsan niwd 1as

4 Miss Ruamsin Supsakorn 1,755,066 5.01
n . WU NIWE A

5 Miss Laksana Supsakorn 1,750,000 5.00
. . AN NN A3

6 Miss Buathip Pinyo 1,633,109 4.67
w. . thing Agly

7 Thai N.V.D.R. Co., Ltd. 1,091,600 3.12
S Tnadudfans s1ia

8 Mr. Prasit Supsakorn 930,647 2.66
wedsz"ns nswd a3

9 Royal Trust Corporation of Canada 900,000 2.57

10 Mr. Somchit Serasatin 871,514 2.49
Wi NAAG LTI

Book closing date for stock Trading : May 29, 2002
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Organization Chart
Tass 31909609

Internal Audit (1)
daasia sumalu (1)

Marketing Director Export Business
Honwngnianisaana 1egInasslszine

Senior Marketing Manager Domestic Business
éﬂ’ia"nmm’mm’ﬂ N1IAAA wﬁqsﬁ{luﬂizwm

Business Development Manager
HaamarhaWaugsna

Board of Directors (7)

AMSNIINNITLIEN (7)

Executive Board (4)
AMSNIINAITUINIT (4)

CEO
U3251UNIINNITUIAT

!

MD
n‘s‘sumiﬁﬁmmi

Committees (4)
AUSBUNTINNIT (4)

1.

Audit Committee (3)
AMSNTINNIIATIA Bl (3)

. Compensation & Director/

MD Search Committee (3)
ADZDUNTINT TINUAZ
MAUAAIRDLLNY (3)

. Corporate Governance (7)

AMZOYNTINNTUTTENALIA (7)
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. Business Risk Assessment Committee (15)

AMLAYNTINNIU AU 89N InA (15)

Manufacturing Director
fewanalaseu

Finance & Accounting Manager
#3ans etgBuaznatiu

Information Technology Manager
faansrhamalulad 13 uine

Human Resources Manager
H3ams 1emineInIyena
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Board of Directors

Executive Committee

1.Mrs. Anurat  Tiamtan
2. Mr. Viwat Limsakdakul
3. Mrs. La-or Chawanamayta

4. Mr. Pornchai Phulsuksombati

Audit-Committee

1.Mr. Prasob  Snongjati

2. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen
3. Mr. Likit
4. Miss Kullakarn Cheenpun

1. Mr. Prasit Supsakorn
2.Mrs. Anurat  Tiamtan

3. Mr. Seri Suksathaporn

4. Mr. Prasob Snongjati

5. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen

6. Mr. Likit Therdsteerasukdi
7. Mr. Viwat Limsakdakul

8. Mr. Tawatchai Jaranakaran

Therdsteerasukdi

Chairman

Vice Chairman
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Managing Director
Secretary

The Chairman of
Executive Committee
Executive Committer
Member

Executive Committer
Member

Executive Committer
Member

The Chairman of
Audit-Committee

Audit Committee Member
Audit Committee Member
Secretary

Compensation & Director/MD Search Committee

1. Mr. Pichawat Chomchuen
2. Mr. Prasob Snongjati

3.Mrs. Anurat  Tiamtan

Independent Director/
Chairman

Independent Director/
Member

Vice Chairman/Member

Good Corporate Governance Committee

The Company has formed other special committee and
sub committees to assist the Board of Directors.

Business Risk Assessment Committee

Managing Director
Manufacturing Director

Marketing Director-Export Business

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Member

Senior Marketing Manager-Domestic Business Member

Finance & Accounting Manager
HR Manager
IT Manager
Engineer/Warehouse/
Procurement Managers
Production/QA/
Customer Services Managers

Member
Member
Member

Member

Member
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Environment, Health

and Safety Coordinator Member
ISO and other Quality
Standards Coordinator Member

Management Team

1. Mr. Viwat
2. Mrs. La-or
3. Mr. Pornchai

Limsakdakul Managing Director

Chawanamayta Manufacturing Director
Phulsuksombati Marketing Director -

Export Business

4. Mr. Ouychai  Rangchaikul Senior Marketing
Manager-Domestic
Business

5. Mr. Phicharn  Sluckpetch Finance & Accounting
Manager

6. Mrs. Namooy Pupatharapong HR manager

The Authority of the Board of Directors

1.

Keep the operations of the company complying with
laws, the objectives and regulations of the company
and the resolutions of shareholders’ meetings, and
protect the interests of the company in line with the
principles of good corporate governance.

Lay down policies and guidelines for the operations of
the company and have the management implement
the policies effectively to maximize the interests of the
company and shareholders.

Organize a shareholders’ annual meeting within four
months after the company’s fiscal year end and hold
special shareholders' meetings when they are needed.
Organize its meetings quarterly. The quorum requires
at least half the number of all directors. Every decision
of such a meeting needs a majority vote. If directors'
votes are equally divided, the chairman will cast the
deciding vote.

Give advice on, discuss comprehensively and make
careful decisions on issues on its agendas.

Complete the fiscal year end financial statements and
propose them to a shareholders' annual meeting for
endorsement. The board of directors must have them
audited before forwarding them to the shareholders'

meeting.
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10.

11.

12.

. Appoint the managing director and finalize his

remuneration.

. Assign the managing director authority in administering

the company's business, appointing and dismissing staff,
setting their remuneration in line with the board's
policies, and assigning staff responsibilities that suit

business situations.

. Endorse annual budgets and business plan for the

investments and operations of the company and
supervise the use of the company's resources.

Lay down the principles and policies on the remuneration
of senior executive officers.

Introduce internal control and audits, and systems for
financial and operational control and supervision, and
risk management.

Provide shareholders with correct and adequate
financial and significant information and certify the

information.

The Authority of the Executive Board

The authority of the executive board is as follows:

1.

6.

1.

Give business direction and strategies to ensure most

effective and effcient operation.

. Review the business results regularly and tackle

correction actions to achieve business goals.

. Assess the big capital investment projects and annual

budget for the Board of Directors’ consideration.

. Advise the Board of Directors on key business

decision.

. Engage the contracts with financial institutions in

behalf of the board of directors for assigned transactions.

Represent the company for public engagement.

The Authority of the Managing Director

Manage the company's business in line with the

policies and authorities given by the board of directors.

. Prepare short- and long-term business goals in the

annual business plan as well as budgets and long-
term strategic plans for the board of directors to

endorse.

10.

11.

12.
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. Manage business through the management to meet

the goals of the business plan. Create competitiveness
that will bring about suitable dividends for shareholders.

. Acquire potential resources and personnel for the best

interests of the company.

. Strengthen the company culture and promote vision

and business growth.

. Follow up the company's business closely, evaluate its

performance and report the operations of the management
to the board of directors regularly and responsively to
situations.

. Prepare and seek approval from the board of directors

for the policies and business trends of the company,
the activities that will cause significant changes to the
company's business, and the actions that must be taken
in accordance with law and the regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

. Announce the different levels of authority in the

company to decentralize decision-making power to staff
for the sake of flexible and effective work while
maintaining the line of command in the company. The
decentralization requires approval from the board of
directors.

. Report the financial status and statements quarterly for

the board of directors to approve.

The Authority of the Audit Committee

1.

Guarantee the accuracy, adequacy and credibility of
the company's financial reports.

. Maintain an appropriate and effective internal control

system for the company.

. Select and nominate the auditors of the company.
. Keep the company complying with relevant regulations

and laws.

. Prevent the conflict of interests.
. Finish audit committee report and include them in the

annual report.

The Authority of the Remuneration and Executive/
Director Search Committee

1.

Select qualified persons to be new directors and
propose the nominees to the board of directors who
will in turn seek approval from a shareholders' meeting
for the appointment.

. Select a qualified person to be the managing director

and nominate the person to the board of directors for
the appointment.

. Propose the criteria for the remuneration of the

company's management.

. Propose the remuneration of directors to the board of

directors who will in turn seek approval from a
shareholders' meeting.
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5.

Propose the remuneration of the managing director to
the board of directors for approval.

. Propose a project to issue warrants for directors and

employees to the board of directors, shareholders and
the Securities and Exchange Commission for approval.

. Allocate the warrants as approved in number 6 to

directors and employees as intended by the project.

The Authority of the Good Corporate Governance
Committee

1.

2.

3.

Introduce good corporate governance policies in
accordance with the guidelines of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

Review the good corporate governance policies and
regularly evaluate the implementation.

Introduce the business ethics of the company.

The Authority of the Business Risk Assessment
Committee

1.

(o2& ) I N @+ ]

Avoid risks that destroy the company's future
sustainability.

. Be in line with the company's strategic direction and

core values.

. Define to tolerance level for risk in each activity.

. Identify clear risk parameters.

. Have regular independent audit or self-assessment.

. Balance the cost of the risk associated with the

business decision and the cost of implementing
controls to reduce that risk.

. Encourage the employees to tell the bad news promptly-

warning signals.

. Benchmark ourselves with the outside best practices

on risk management.

The Selection of Directors and the Managing Director

The process of the selection is as follows:

1.

The board of directors specifies the qualifications of
directors and the managing director.

. The selection and remuneration committee shortlists

qualified nominees for the board to consider.

. The board of directors proposes the nominees to a

meeting of shareholders for the appointment of new
directors.

. The board of directors appoints a qualified nominee as

the managing director.

The qualifications of directors:

1.
2.

Unblemished reputations
Good vision and understandings of overall business
situations
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. Good human relations, righteousness and appropriate

characteristics

. Effective communication skills

5. Business vision and good decision-making

6. Understandings of finance, commerce and industries

as well as experiences in business administration

. Working experiences as former directors of companies

or state enterprises

The criteria for the selection of directors

1.
2.

The directors must have the specified qualifications.
The whole board of directors should have various kinds

of expertise that benefit the business of the company.

The qualifications of the managing director

1.
2.

Unblemished reputation
Non-major shareholder but a modern professional

administrator

. Working skills in various fields including international

business

. Strong leadership, broad vision, good human relations,

clear communications, and suitable characteristics

. Ability to manage the various levels of personnel's

capabilities to serve the business goals and culture of

the company

. Expertise in marketing, finance and personnel

management

. Ability to manage the operations of the whole

organization

. High ability to see business opportunities and solve

problems

A meeting of shareholders elects directors according

to the following rules:

(1) The votes of each shareholder equal the number of his

shares. The voting right will not be multiplied by the
number of the directors to be elected.

(2) Each shareholder can cast all the votes that he has,

as specified in clause (1), to elect one or more
directors without dividing the votes. If a shareholder
elects many directors, the number of the directors whom
he elects must not exceed the number of all the
directors that the respective shareholders' meeting must

elect.
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(3) The candidates who acquire the highest votes arranged
by respective order are elected the directors. In case
that more than one candidate in the subsequent level
have equal votes, the chairman will cast the deciding

vote.
Corporate Governance

The company always abides by the Code of Best
Practices that the Stock Exchange of Thailand has laid down
for directors of registered companies.

Control on the Use of Inside Information

The company prohibits its executives from abusing inside
information for personal gains including those related to stock
exchange especially for one month before its financial
statements are publicized. The followings are the policies on
the issue:

» Refrain from abusing the organization's information,
which has not been publicized, to benefit oneself or
associates

» Refrain from disclosing the organization's classified

information to outside parties especially rivals
Internal Control

The following is the remark of the board of directors on

the adequacy of the internal control system.

The board of directors had the 1/2002 meeting on
February 27, 2002, and all the three members of the audit
committee also attended the meeting. The board evaluated the
internal control system by inquiring about the issue from the
management. The system covers five aspects of the company's
operations: the organization and its environment, risk
management, control on the management's operations,
information exchange and communication systems, and
supervision. The board viewed that the company had an
adequate internal control system to handle transactions with
major shareholders, directors, executives and people related to
the persons as well as other activities that need internal

control.

Mrs. Suwanee Kittipanya-ngam, the company's auditor for
the 2002 fiscal year, noted in her audit report that the internal

control system was flawless.
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Related Party Transactions
F1ENITITAINNAY

Connected Person and Related Transactions

They cover the parties with common interests, the
interests of the company’s executives, and the business of
related companies including subsidiaries and joint venture
companies. Some of them are the customers of Thai Pineapple
Public Company Limited and others are its suppliers. The prices
of products and service charges between them and the
company reflect normal market rates and both parties have no
commitment contracts. The company’s directors who have
interests by being their directors or shareholders are:

1. Mr. Prasit  Supsakorn
2. Mrs. Anurat Tiamtan

The transactions in 2002 between Thai Pineapple Public
Company Limited, the subsidiaries and the persons who might
have the conflict of interests are as follows:
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10 Ulanfanivmane $19 | wivayial iouriu 9.9% | auSnsuazanldane 3.56
21017 U UAZ Wande
Tan139H
Ekachai Container Trucking service for Mr. Prasit Supsakorn 67.2% | Service charges 4.28
Terminal Co., Ltd. imports and exports. Mrs. Anurat Tiamtan 9.5%
Warehouses. Freight
and air freight orders.
UIEN LONTEADULNL- U3 9TuEIEN- | weUsEons nind 1as 67.2% | A1UINT 4.28
wasmasiuea a1ia pan lsedn uduaz wwayiah ey 9.5%
AD9TT0LTUAY
2INFEU
Siam Container Trucking service for Ekachai Container Terminal  99.9% | Service charges 25.87
Transport & Terminal imports and exports. Co., Ltd.
Co., Ltd. Warehouses. Freight
and air freight orders.
UIEN  9INADUINU- uSmsau vudadn- | uSEn lendenauimuiues 99.9% | A1UINT 25.87
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Concerned Natures of Business Relations with the companies/ Transactions 2002
companies Shareholders’ names and the Million Baht
percentage of their holdings
compared with total shares in
the companies
uSIniiiendas desinnuazanymizssna . a2 “uﬁuﬁ'ﬁ'un%ﬁﬂq/ ANWMLINLNTT 2545
TORNDYULATIDUATIRINUNNDADYI AULIN
nanualuusminaadas
Tipco Asphalt PCL. Produce and distribute Thai Pineapple PCL. 23.29% | Products 31.27
asphalt emulsion and
distribute fuels
uSem fulfue Wah NRALAYIRUNE uSin “pualng 23.29% | a1 UM 31.27
ANA (HRI79) ua Wad wazdviine NG (A7)
Tiudanae
Tipco Foods Co., Ltd.* | Manufacture and Thai Pineapple PCL. 99.9% | Products 40.60
distribute pure fruit juices Services 18.10
u3n Aulfye” S naawazwheshnald | uS¥n “udzsalng 99.99% | A" uf 40.60
wazLAS0eANNSaNAN 00 (WA a1u3Ne 18.10
Tipco Marketing Distributor Thai Pineapple PCL. 100.00% | Products 195.80
U5 AulAnSfane | Sunuimsig uSen “vussalne 100.00% | &1 U 195.80
AN0 A0 (NALW)

Note : * TIPCO Foods sold the juice and beverages products to
the affiliates in TIPCO group of companies at the same
market price of Baht 2.35 Million

Transactions between the company and the subsidiaries
result from their use of common production base, that is
finished and semi-finished products of the company are the raw
materials of the subsidiaries. The prices of the products equal
the costs combined with the profit margins. The margins are
set to cover the costs of administration and management
related to the products. The office rents are at the market rate.
Besides, the company helps finance the subsidiaries. As a
result, there are lending transactions that are subject to the

normal interest rates of the market.
The Necessity and Rationality of the Transactions

The transactions between the company, the subsidiaries
and the persons with possible conflicts of interests are actually
normal business activities. There were approved by the board
of directors or the executive board and were in line with all the

endorsement procedures of the company.
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The Measure and Process of Related Party Transactions

Present and future related party transactions must be
approved by the board of directors or the executive board in
line with the endorsement process of the company. The directors

who have a conflict of interests must abstain from voting.

Policies and Tendencies of Related Party Transactions
in the Future

The related party transactions mentioned will continue as
normal business activities. There will be neither unusual
transactions nor the transfers of interests between the
company, the subsidiaries and the persons with possible
conflicts of interests. The company will have the audit committee,
its auditors or independent experts examine the suitability of
the prices and the rationality of the transactions and make
relevant remarks. They will also disclose the details and values
of the transactions and report the reasons for the transactions
in the annual report to shareholders. Besides, the board of
directors must observe the law governing securities and
exchange, the regulations and announcements of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand, and the regulations on the disclosure of
relevant transactions and the acquisitions or sales of significant
assets of the company or the subsidiaries in line with the
accounting standard of the Institute of Certified Accountants
and Auditors of Thailand. In case of any related party transactions
between the company, the subsidiaries and the persons with
possible conflicts of interests, the company will have the audit
committee examine the justification of the transactions. In case
of any transactions that may be beyond the audit committee’s
expertise, the audit committee will have independent experts or
the auditors of the company examine the transactions and
make relevant remarks that will assist in the decisions of the

board of directors or shareholders.
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Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of
THE THAI PINEAPPLE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the consolidated balance sheets as at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended on the same day of THE THAI
PINEAPPLE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES, and have audited the balance sheets as at December 31,
2002 and 2001, and the related statements of income changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended
on the same day of THE THAI PINEAPPLE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express and opinion

on theses financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standard require that | plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the company financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position as at December 31, 2002 and 2001, consolidated results of its operation, and its cash
flows for the years then ended on the same day of THE THAI PINEAPPLE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES,
and present fairly, in all material respect, the financial position as at December 31, 2002 and 2001, results of its operation, and
its cash flows for the years then ended on the same day of THE THAI PINEAPPLE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles.

Without qualifying my opinion, | draw attention to Note 17 to the financial statements, the subsidiary company TIPCO
AGRICULTURE COMPANY LIMITED incurred continuous loss for many periods and the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2002, the subsidiary has net loss of Baht 14.15 million (net from gain on sale assets in amount of Baht 31.88 million)
and deficit of Baht 242.70 million. These financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles on a basis of going concern assumption. Consequently, the subsidiary’s financial statements do not include any

adjustments and reclassification that might be necessary should the subsidiary be unable to continue as a going concern.

(Mrs. Suwanee Kittipanya-ngam)

Authorized Auditor No. 2899
Bunchikij Co., Ltd.

Bangkok
February 24, 2003
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Balance Sheets

As at December 31, 2002 and 2001

Unit : Baht
Consolidated The company
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3.2 and 4 81,382,055 59,904,117 40,038,111 6,655,859
Trade accounts receivable, net 3.3 and 5 282,699,528 255,523,714 183,894,769 177,127,170
Short-term loans to related parties 6 0 0 245,348,310 363,869,146
Inventories, net 34 and 7 406,890,095 556,285,095 318,972,457 393,005,420
Other current assets
Advance payment for goods 16,877,540 19,165,095 16,877,540 19,165,095
Value added tax 11,575,079 29,222,109 6,771,307 15,129,482
Prepaid expenses 14,632,757 22,887,231 13,578,610 20,760,131
Others 18,194,802 26,154,670 14,632,276 8,341,987
Total current assets 832,251,856 969,142,031 840,113,380 1,004,054,290
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments for using the equity method 3.5 and 8 286,186,650 296,038,847 360,063,410 394,033,698
Other long-term investments 3.5 and 9 400,000 400,000 0 0
Excess of cost over book value 3.5.1 13,537,776 18,643,847 0 0
Property, plant and equipment, net 3.6.1, 10, 12 and 21 738,684,357 825,381,723 622,079,297 614,513,958
Other non-current assests
Deposit and guarantee 11 57,260,759 65,622,427 3,969,233 4,432,354
Others 2,634,426 2,094,768 1,647,990 1,571,805
Total non-current assets 1,098,703,968 1,208,181,612 987,759,930 1,014,551,815

Total assets

1,930,955,824

2,177,323,643

1,827,873,310

2,018,606,105

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



Unit : Baht

Consolidated The company
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from
financial institutions 12 74,005,423 296,292,122 73,206,767 296,207,243
Trade accounts and notes payable 13 99,531,069 121,548,375 70,683,831 69,205,722
Current portion of long-term liabilities 14 8,832,865 7,803,216 0 0
Machinery payable 0 7,918,000 0 0
Other current liabilities
Accrued expenses 80,133,188 74,715,315 29,800,739 47,111,578
Advance incomes 3,512,298 603,252 17,730,369 132,656
Subscribe capital 20 1,375,000 0 1,375,000 0
Accounts payable to forward
exchange contracts 15 11,067,396 0 11,067,396 0
Reserve for anti-dumping duty 16 29,544,165 33,373,911 0 0
Others 16,786,909 19,441,154 13,898,078 17,372,595
Total current liabilities 324,788,313 561,695,345 217,762,180 430,029,794
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term liabilities 14 1,100,335,436 1,301,127,652 1,100,000,000 1,292,989,000
Total non-current liabilities 1,100,335,436 1,301,127,652 1,100,000,000 1,292,989,000
Total liabilities 1,425,123,749 1,862,822,997 1,317,762,180 1,723,018,794
OTHER LIABILITY 17 0 0 31,612,091 10,429,095

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital
Authorized share capital
50,000,000 Common shares of Baht 10 each. 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital
35,125,500 Common shares of Baht 10 each,

fully paid 18 351,255,000 351,255,000
35,000,000 Common shares of Baht 10 each,
fully paid 350,000,000 350,000,000
Paid-in capital
Premium on share capital 18 0 29,999,700 0 29,999,700
Revaluation surplus of assets 3.6.1 and 21 72,171,322 80,644,624 72,171,322 80,644,624
Currency translation differences 2.5 and 3.10 27,333,036 29,342,430 0 0
Retained earnings (deficit)
Appropriated
Legal reserve 18 and 19 2,800,000 35,000,000 2,800,000 35,000,000
Unappropriated 52,272,717 (210,486,108) 52,272,717 (210,486,108)
Total shareholders’ equity 505,832,075 314,500,646 478,499,039 285,158,216
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 1,930,955,824 2,177,323,643 1,827,873,310 2,018,606,105

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Statements of Income

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Unit : Baht
Consolidated The company
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
REVENUES :
Revenues from sale of goods
and rending of services 32 2,309,331,602 1,910,139,290 1,812,995,122 1,488,817,197
Other incomes
Interest income 4,106,486 3,850,789 20,075,596 14,159,458
Gain on exchange rate 0 22,847,833 0 21,444,417
Gain on sales of shares in associated company 27,899,050 3,435,955 27,899,050 3,534,955
Discount for early settlement of loan 22 8,529,920 0 8,529,920 0
Income from cancellation expenses
of service proposal 23 21,862,538 0 21,862,538 0
Others 12,567,569 10,375,029 27,711,572 21,061,632
Share of profit from investments for using
the equity method 0 28,356,954 5,516,564 37,656,575
Total revenues 2,384,297,165 1,979,005,850 1,924,590,362 1,586,674,234
54 EXPENSES :
Cost of sale 1,633,974,071 1,242,860,162 1,373,275,009 1,055,887,384
Selling and administrative expenses 390,243,891 396,470,854 182,222,753 210,351,419
Directors’ remuneration 1,210,000 700,000 1,210,000 700,000
Other expenses
Doubtful accounts (5,558,775) 7,253,682 (2,813,205) 12,704,106
Bad debt 0 4,906,525 0 0
Loss on impairment of assets 3.8 and 24 35,461,881 30,000,000 0 0
Loss on exchange rate 6,494,142 0 5,268,873 0
Loss on expired goods 3.4 10,880,874 29,934,539 8,175,882 22,781,379
Share of loss from investments for using
the equity method 21,202,917 0 66,914,497 22,021,591
Total expenses 2,093,909,001 1,712,125,762 1,634,253,809 1,324,445,879
Profit before interest expenses 290,388,164 266,880,088 290,336,553 262,228,355
Interest expenses 97,779,891 115,820,565 97,728,280 110,768,559
Profit after interest expenses 192,608,273 151,059,523 192,608,273 151,459,796
Net loss of minority interest 0 400,273 0 0
Net profit 192,608,273 151,459,796 192,608,273 151,459,796
Earnings per share 3.12
Basic earnings per share 25
Net profit 5.50 4.33 5.50 4.33
Diluted earnings per share 25
Net profit 5.49 4.33 5.49 4.33

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Unit : Baht
Consolidated The company
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities :
Net profit 192,608,273 151,459,796 192,608,273 151,459,796
Adjustments to reconcile net profit to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation 88,344,669 91,443,101 67,107,938 65,274,203
Amortization 38,686,585 39,328,814 32,002,134 32,457,028
Doubtful accounts (2,970,034) 7,253,682 (224,464) 12,704,106
Bad debt 0 4,906,525 0 0
Loss on expired goods 8,150,962 26,929,711 5,642,246 21,782,625
Loss on impairment of assets 24 35,461,880 30,000,000 0 0
(Gain) loss on exchange rate 13,965,598 (1,219,441) 12,574,422 (1,416,742)
(Gain) loss on sales of shares
in associated companies (27,899,050) (3,435,955) (27,899,050) (3,534,955)
(Gain) loss on sales of fixed assets (1,136,965) 1,390,046 (1,955,435) 642,587
Discount for early settlement of loan 21 (8,529,920) 0 (8,529,920) 0
Income from cancellation expenses
of service proposal 22 (21,862,538) 0 (21,862,538) 0
Excess of cost over book value - w/off 5,106,071 5,106,071 5,106,071 5,106,071
Share of profit from investments
for using the equity method 21,202,917 (28,356,954) 61,397,933 (15,634,984)
Net profit (loss) in minority interest 0 (400,273) 0 0
Change in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in assets
Trade accounts receivable (24,392,600) (57,054,677) (6,729,955) (56,879,494)
Related party accounts receivable 0 0 27,492,531 5,256,050
Inventories 139,878,113 (121,382,652) 67,768,197 (10,654,531)
Value added tax 17,647,030 (2,708,243) 8,358,174 (2,904,941)
Prepaid expenses (11,528,975) (905,401) (6,657,553) (2,758,512)
Other current assets (18,084,491) 91,622,965 (18,888,808) 67,472,410
Deposit and guarantee 8,361,668 12,906,753 463,120 (842,760)
Withholding Tax - w/off 251,986 0 0 0
Other non-current assets (263,160) 8,294,385 (6,631,641) 7,235,701
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Trade accounts and notes payable (31,161,843) (9,621,648) (4,424,067) (47,565,859)
Accrued expenses 27,294,664 21,929,623 4,560,627 5,555,197
Advance incomes 2,065,126 (481,757) 16,753,792 (657,400)
Other current liabilities (8,940,154) (114,550,262) (3,776,270) (86,445,642)
Adjustment of currency translation differences (2,009,395) 2,161,215 0 0
Assessment corporate income tax of prior year 0 (4,304,063) 0 (4,304,063)
Net cash from operating activities 440,246,417 150,311,361 394,255,757 141,345,891

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Unit : Baht
Consolidated The company
Notes 2002 2001 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activities :
Short-term loans to related parties 0 0 91,028,305 (37,000,000)
Sale of shares in associated company 51,870,123 11,615,623 51,870,123 10,025,846
Purchase of share in associated company (35,840,400) (3,161,000) (35,840,400) (3,161,000)
Sale of fixed assets 4,296,192 7,689,781 2,645,526 29,340
Purchase of fixed assets (26,292,012) (53,066,804) (65,746,662) (40,709,911)
Net cash from investing activities (5,966,097) (36,922,400) 43,956,892 (70,815,725)
Cash flows from financing activities :
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts (1,044,199) (65,489,670) (1,757,976) (49,000,248)
Increase (decrease) in loans
from financial institutions (414,387,136) (60,491,475) (405,701,580) (17,577,300)
Received from subscribed capital 2,630,000 0 2,630,000 0
Net cash from financing activities (412,801,335) (125,981,145) (404,829,556) (66,577,548)
Effect from exchange rate in cash
and cash equivalents (1,047) (2,301) (841) (1,340)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 21,477,938 (12,594,485) 33,382,252 3,951,278
Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1. 3.2 and 4 59,904,117 72,498,602 6,655,859 2,704,581
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31. 3.2 and 4 81,382,055 59,904,117 40,038,111 6,655,859
Supplemental disclosures of cash flows
information
Cash paid during the period for :
Interest expenses 98,756,276 129,610,937 98,704,665 112,242,241
Income tax 270,350 436,222 269,090 135,859
Non-cash item :
Revaluation surplus of assets 20 8,473,302 8,473,302 8,473,302 8,473,302

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements as a: pecember 31, 2002 and 2001
ﬂuqﬂLﬂﬂﬂigﬂau\‘iUﬂqiﬁu o U 31 FuAn WAL 2545 uazs WAL 2544

1. General information 1.1°|'as;11a17|";v|,ﬂ

1.1 The operations of the company and its subsidiaries are
manufacturer and distributor the products of pineapple in syrup,
pineapple juice, and mixed fruit juice.

1.2 The company is a listed company in the Stock Exchange of
Thailand. The address is 118/1 Rama 6 Rd., Samsen Nai,
Bangkok 10400 and the factory is 212 Phetkasem Rd.,
Moo 4, Aownoi, Amphur Muang, Prachuab Khiri Khan 77210.

1.3 The number and cost of employees

1.1 US¥hy LLayusasmaamﬂsmammwanﬂnmwwacqu,a ERTieT]
“vyzsanszdag m ETHERG NE\IVLNTJNLLG mwavl,mmiammmw
I@gmwmmﬂuﬂs“mma”@mﬂs”mﬁ

1.2 Uiy Lﬂuumwwaﬂmmzmlumammnmwml,mm“m@lvlm
mamaw 118/1 DUBNITIIN 6 wa 1ML uln Lwangln
NTUNWY 10400 WAz uiﬁammamaw 212 DUUNTINBN
vy 4 duadntien dunaflas SowSorlszannRiaug 77210

1.3 FIWIUNENIIULAZA A e AT LWIINgIY

Consolidated The company
UM TNUIIN JUNNTNURANIZURILTEN
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
The number of employees Persons 2,571 2,425 2,345 2,279
AMWIUNUNU an
The cost C.)f employees Baht 207,757,846 188,824,141 178,314,017 170,728,907
enldfanaAsiuwiingu U

2.Basis for preparation and presentation of the
financial statements

2.1 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in Thailand, and
according to the requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, and the regulation of the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

2.2 The financial statements are presented in accordance with
the requirements of the Announcement of Department of
Commercial Registration dated September 14, 2001, (now is
Department of Business Development) issued under the
Accounting Act. B.E. 2543 Clause 11, paragraph three,
regarding the Brief Particulars that must the stated in the
financial statements. The financial statements are presented
in the Form of Brief Particulars for Public Company, which
effective as from accounting period starting on January 1, 2002.

2.3 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts
of THE THAI PINEAPPLE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and
three subsidiaries-Tipco Agriculture Company Limited, Tipco Foods
Company Limited and Tipco Marketing Company Limited.

2.4 All significant intercompany balances and transactions, and
the investment of parent company and shareholders’ equity of
the subsidiaries have been eliminated in this consolidation.

2.5 The financial statements of a foreign subsidiary company
which was included in this consolidation, the Balance Sheets
were translated into Thai Currency by using the closing rate
(average of buying and selling rate) at the end of the period,
and the Income Statements were translated at the average
rate during this period. Gain (loss) on exchange rate was shown
under the section of Shareholders’ Equity. The share capital and
retained earnings were translated at the historical rate.
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3.Summary of significant accounting policies
3.1 Recognition of revenues

The sale income and the hire of work income are
recognized when the goods and works are already delivered
to the customers.

3.2 Cash and cash equivalents, and preparation of statements
of cash flows

The company and its subsidiaries adopted the policies in
preparing the statements of cash flows that cash and cash
equivalents mean cash on hand, deposit at banks except time
deposit, and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to know amounts, and that they present negligible
risk of change in value, which are not restricted in its use.

3.3 Allowance for doubtful accounts

The company and its subsidiaries have a policy for
allowance for doubtful accounts by :

Y

3. quulswnsntelindn

° vfy
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3.1 naduinela

Uiy uazuidndas funeldannisme T ud uaziuile

MneuTuAaie snau U
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3.3 Adani 9 B3z g

UiEny wazuIdndasiulonansduiond ¢ ez gdoil

Trade accounts receivable
X
ﬂi:mwgﬂﬂumiﬁw

Allowance for doubtful accounts rate (%)
o Y oA X o
daTnTaeatianit ¢ Baz (%)

BT

The sued trade accounts receivable
aglusznieduiiunsmungnang

Overdue 180 days
AeanTziAuna 180 I
Overdue 270 days
fetIziunIn 270 4
Overdue 360 days
AT AU 360 T4

50

50

70

100

Besides, the management of company and its subsidiaries will
also provide the allowance for doubtful accounts by considering
from the status of each accounts receivable.

As at December 31, 2002, the company has provided
the allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of Baht
1,165,063.

As at December 31, 2001, the company and its subsidiaries
have provided the allowance for doubtful accounts in the
amount of Baht 12,704,106 and Baht 271,468 respectively.

3.4 Inventories

The inventories are valued at the lower of cost price or
net realizable value price. The cost price are as follows :

uanaMUuInIvaswivng wazuisndasazdufiianson
geAnidanit ¢ Az g lesRarsanangnuiiianadiazd
Tyvlunstrsznitde

o Uil 31 Sunen 2545 UTENy asALHani ¢ Baz g

]

AN NS 1,165,063 U

o Tuf 31 SUAN 2544 USHNY LasuIENEdasaiALie
wil 9 Baz iANEaWEY 12,704,106 1N UAS 271,468 UM
AINAAU

3.4 M3 uAAmAe

UIENY uazuIEMdasf et ufeunaurisya s

¥

A ve : o o o X
'YI’D!&VL@TULLE\]'JLL@]T]W]SL@]QW]’m'J'I I@mmmummmmu

Raw material, spare parts and factory supplies
Joagau azlnauazy ald uda

« Valued at cost price under average method.
ldnamulaslfinueituads

Work in process
UM TZHININAR

« Valued at production cost price under average method.
lnedunundnlaglfinnsinuads

Finished goods
a U o =
U uiagﬁ

« Valued at production cost price under average method.
M nendununialasldinaianis
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The company and its subsidiary company provided
the allowance for expired goods from the goods which the
manufacturing date is over 1 year. In this accountin period, the
company and its subsidiary company provided the allowance
for expired goods in the amount of Baht 5,642,246 and
Baht 2,508,716 respectively.

3.5 Investment

3.5.1 Investment in subsidiary and associated companies are
accounted for by the equity method. The excess of cost
over book valued will be amortized as expenses for the
period of 5-10 years.

3.5.2 Other long-term investments of the subsidiary company
are accounted for at the fair valued.

3.6 Depreciation and amortization
3.6.1 Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated by
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets as the following :

Land development 10 VYears
Building and complement 10-20 Years
Machinery and equipment 10-20 Years
Tools and equipment 5-10 Years
Furniture and office equipment 3-10 Years
Vehicles 5-10 Years

A foreign subsidiary company calculated depreciation
by Double-declining balance method for the tools and
equipment, the cost is in the amount of USD 2,152.84.
Depreciation for the period is of USD 192.

The revaluation increase of fixed assets are
depreciated by straight-line method over the rest of the
useful live of the assets, and transferred the revaluation
surplus directly to retained earnings in the same amount,
in conformity with the notice of the amendment of the
Thai Accounting Standard No. 32 Regarding “Properties,
Plant and Equipment” dated December 26, 2000.

3.6.2 Amortization

Deferred charges, which the Future of Economic Benefit
will flow to company, are amortized by the straight-line
method ranging from 2-10 years.

The company and its subsidiaries amortized deferred
charges for the years ended December 31, 2002 and
2001 in amount of Baht 32,002,134 and Baht 32,457,028,
and Baht 6,684,451 and Baht 6,871,788 respectively.
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3.7 Allocation of transactions between promoted and

non-promoted businesses

The calculation of profit and loss between promoted
and non-promoted businesses are distinguished by the
transactions which can be specified. Transactions which
cannot be specified are allocated by the proportion of income.
Interest income except from saving deposits (over 2% of
revenues) and income from sales of scrap are recorded under
non-promoted business.

3.8 Impairment of assets

The company and its subsidiaries should assess the
impairment of assets i.e. Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible assets whenever there is indication that an asset
may be impaired, the impairment will be assessed by
estimating the recoverable amount of asset, if it is below the
carrying amount of the asset, it signs an asset is impairment.
The company should recognize the impairment loss in the
statement of income.

Recoverable amount of assets is the higher of an asset's
net selling price and its value in use, and it is determined
from an individual asset or a cash-generating unit.

3.9 Translation of foreign currency transactions

During the period, the foreign currency transaction translated
at the spot rate. At the end of period, the remaining balances
of foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated
respectively at the average buying and selling rates of
Commercial Banks, based on the rate of the Bank of
Thailand, gain or loss are stated in the statement of income.

Foreign currency receivables which were covered by the
forward exchange contract are translated at the rate
prescribed in the contract, the difference will be written off
along the period of loans agreements. The foreign investment
was translated at the historical rate.

Equity in profit (loss) of foreign subsidiary company was
translated at the average exchange rate for the periods of 12
months.

3.10 Translation of foreign currency financial statements

As at December 31, 2002 and 2001, the financial statements
of Tipco Marketing Company Limited which was foreign
subsidiary company, located in United States of America,
were translated into Thai currency, at the ended of the period,
the balance sheets used the closing rate (the average buying
and selling rates of Commercial Bank), the statements of
income used the average exchange rate of the period. Gain
or loss on exchange rate had been shown in the shareholders’
equity as follows :
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Unit : Baht

U VN
2002/2545 2001/2544
Beginning currency translation differences 29,342,430 27,181,215
NARINAINNITHUAIAI SN IANIAEY B TUARIINT Y
Add Increase (decrease) during the period (2,009,394) 2,161,215
4 ¥ . o o
UIN LNNTY (AARY) Iuizmwa'mmym
Ending currency translation differences 27,333,036 29,342,430
nagIvaINMTLlasAaasantlagw o U wealnd
The share capital and retained earnings were translated ”gg%nuﬁauﬁwmzﬁﬂi g Nl%é'm'm,am,ﬂﬁﬂumi'uamu

by using the historical rate. R
311 adkuls

3.11 Income tax
a a U v a a e a 1 @ 2R =) 1 L7
AMBFul (1H) UIWNY wazuSEngdaauninidualdane

Income tax (if any), the company and its subsidiaries menulunatyd  waziuiinanse wadeaaduni

recorded the total amount of income tax as expense for the Tguaa
period, and recorded the accrued portion as liabilities in the !
balance sheet. 3.12 ﬁﬂi@iaﬁu
68 3.12 Earnings per share ﬁﬂi@iaﬁuﬁuﬁugﬂu@i’mlamlﬂﬂm‘smiﬁwvli RUFCetERiTeM
v e e A Yo 4 o .
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the Wy g awdgniminfissndmhsluszniiena
net income by the weighted average number of ordinary shares ﬁﬂi@iaﬁuﬁ%ﬂ AAFIUIIIA8HITAN LS q‘n%ﬁmwaimm a9
in issue during the period. Funufu wWyduadsdahwinfisandmhgluszniina
Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the ﬁ’yﬁqmuﬁ’qmﬁamqﬁmﬁfﬂmmﬁu Wiyfividny desean
net income by the weighted average number of ordinary shares Lﬁmmmﬁu WyiguriFuaa (lu AL A9 N3) 1w
in issue during the period plus the weighted average number ‘*?ju Wﬂ'z:y

of ordinary shares which would be issued on the conversion . g
e ) : ) _ 3.13 NDYNU 19DILALNTN
of the dilutive potential ordinary shares (warrants) into ordinary !

shares. UIENY LL@:U%Q’VIsiaavl,ﬁtfﬁﬁwsluﬂamu “190LRENTN

3.13 Staff provident fund wuumm TIAANZLUIURRINTHWITINTURYYANDIN U "1‘380
Laeedin w.et. 2530 laginaniSufausaswiineu umiliuaz
The company and its subsidiaries joined with a contributory Usemane anulEan Yunihs
registered provident fund, in accordance with The Provident
Fund Act. B.E. 2530. The contributions from staffs are
deducted from the monthly salaries, with the company

matching the individual’s contributions.



4.Cash and cash equivalents 4. 3% AUATIIENIIALUYINEY @

Unit : Baht
g U
. Consolidated The company
Consist of : - a oo
" JUNITLIUIIN JUN T URANIEVDILIBNY
Usznauaie :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Cash on hand 588,544 242,370 266,998 145,367
Wi @
Cash at banks-Current Account 11,631,995 9,934,089 9,914,342 6,482,981
WUAINTUWIANT-NIZL 31874
Cash at banks-Savings Account 44,086,358 49,707,658 4,856,771 27,511
WUANNTUIANT-00NNINE
Cheques on hand 75,158 20,000 0 0
Wialuile
Short-term investment* 25,000,000 0 25,000,000 0
Nuasnuszes u
Total 81,382,055 59,904,117 40,038,111 6,655,859
I

M NIRRT N LaﬁuﬁuamuﬂizmﬂﬁmaﬂLﬁu Fasrivua s
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5. Qnﬂﬁmsﬁﬂ- R

* Short-term investment is bill of exchange which not over 3 months.

5. Trade accounts receivable, net

Unit : Baht
g U
. Consolidated The company
Consist of : - a ao
" JUNITIUIIN JUN TN WRANIEVDIVIBNY
Usznauaie :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Trade accounts receivable-domestic 201,157,586 210,322,301 19,016,936 59,495,868
anwitmadiludszine
Trade accounts receivable-foreign 171,843,996 148,662,615 171,843,996 128,313,987
anﬁmsﬁw@mﬂszmﬁ
Trade accounts receivable-Related company 1,209,901 1,848,625 5,010,037 12,345,817
@jnﬂﬁu%ﬁ'ﬂﬁlﬁm%’mﬁ'u
374,211,483 360,833,541 195,870,969 200,155,672
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts 91,511,955 105,309,827 11,976,200 23,028,502
¥in ddoni SRCE
Total 282,699,528 255,523,714 183,894,7691 77,127,170
ety
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5. Trade accounts receivable, net (continued)

5.nniN136- M3 (da)

Aging schedule as at December 31, 2002 A13194 mi:ﬂxnmmiﬁwwﬁﬁmmgﬂwﬁmiﬁw o Sudl 31 Snen
2545
Unit : Baht
wie ;N
Consolidated The company
JUNTNUIIN UM TN BLANIZVDILTENY
Not yet due 213,251,216 150,167,675
nangelddeiruaznge
Overdue 30-90 Days 66,380,807 32,748,980
“HA19T1 92521319 30-90 Tu
Overdue 91-180 Days 2,220,748 0
“iA19T1923zKnIe 91-180 T
Overdue 181-270 Days 699,654 699,654
“IA19T192I2H3Ne 181-270 11
Overdue 271-360 Days 1,160,417 1,289,980
PRI 9232WNe 271-360 T4
Overdue 360 Days 90,498,641 10,964,680
“IA19TIT2IABAT 360 11
Total 374,211,483 195,870,969
TN

Aging

schedule as at December 31, 2001

A17194 mi:a:nmmiﬁwﬁﬁzmaagﬂﬂﬁmiﬁw o TuN 31 sunau

2544

Unit : Baht
wie : un

Consolidated

The company

JUNTRUTIN LN TR UANIZUDILTHNY
Not yet due 175,871,673 127,518,223
witdigislsidermuatiss
Overdue 30-90 Days 71,558,581 49,219,954
“HA19T192 521319 30-90 Tu
Overdue 91-180 Days 33,920,639 3,372,302
“iA19T1523znIe 91-180 T
Overdue 181-270 Days 707,649 607,348
“HA19T19232n3Ne 181-270 11
Overdue 271-360 Days 10,797,010 0
PIA19T19232H3Ne 271-360 11
Overdue 360 Days 67,977,989 19,437,845
wIA19TIT2IAKAT 360 11
Total 360,833,541 200,155,672

I




6. Short-term loans to related parties

VYA

6. WulHnansza: “uwnfan1sinalItasnu

9

Unit : Baht
$UIE UM
Policy to charge cost of
Amount loan for intercompany (percent)
CO”S'StWOf : U ulsns@adunufiinaznineiu
U3znaueie : (Sn¥ouaz)
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Loans to subsidiary companies
QuldfuuduSindes
» Tipco Agriculture Company Limited 0 45,028,305 0.00 0.00
uSem AulAineasnssn Sda
» Tipco Foods Company Limited 240,000,000 286,000,000 5.50 7.25
v Aulitye” d1ria
240,000,000 331,028,305
Related party accounts receivable
gnuiiiansfiiefosin
« Tipco Agriculture Company Limited (1,110,418) 20,101,143
U3 AulfinsaInssy Sda
e Tipco Foods Company Limited 6,458,728 11,688,915
uiEn Adlfive” 1ia
» Tipco Marketing Company Limited 0 1,050,783
uSem AUlRanSiAede S
5,348,310 32,840,841
Total 245,348,310 363,869,146
Eiety

Loan to Tipco Agriculture Company Limited are balance from

debt restructuring and there is no agreement to charge interest.

Loan to Tipco Foods Company Limited are in the form of

promissory notes.

The related party accounts receivable are the expenses

agreement to charge interest.

which the company charge from the subsidiaries, and there is no

LGuIﬁﬁﬁmLﬁu‘%ﬂ'ﬂ AUIEnEaINTIN A1ne WuseniSudn
“ . v XA aw 4 W z
anraaanmMIUsulase $ni Geiideanasiiazlifananideainean
ARNNT152A9NE

Wul#Baunuisn Adlia © e DuSulAgialuguis g

Y U
o~
1%Su
N A4 e e o ¥d o 9wy doae
anuiiianfiiegadiosiu L‘ﬂugﬂwummnmﬂmmmwm
Sanfivanusenges wasldfidannaslunisfnnendaszrinedi
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7. Inventories, net

7. “udaunae- nd

Unit : Baht
$#UIE T UM
) Consolidated The company
Con5|styof : JUNTRUIIN JUMIRULANIZ VRIS ENY
Usznauaiy :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Finished goods 273,299,432 365,186,754 237,954,620 300,151,494
“udn "uiagu
Work in process 32,047,912 33,463,605 31,466,882 32,833,323
“UA1ITHINNAR
Raw material 77,366,791 146,365,945 25,146,206 45,894,209
JagAu
Spare parts and factory supplies 30,230,921 35,130,174 27,951,257 30,562,946
azlwauazy gl wiwdas
412,945,056 580,146,478 322,518,965 409,441,972
Less Allowance for expired goods 8,169,832 32,389,241 5,657,747 24,914,201
#n ARe " udL aN an
404,775,224 547,757,237 316,861,218 384,527,771
Goods in transit 2,114,871 8,527,858 2,111,239 8,477,649
“UA1ITHINNIG
Total 406,890,095 556,285,095 318,972,457 393,005,420
I
8. Investment for using the equity method 8. Suasnudstuninlasds ula™s
9
Unit : Baht
$UIE T UM
. Consolidated The company
Consist of : o - o o
. JUNINUIIN SUNTNURNISDDILIBNY
Usznauaiy :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Related parties
Aansnneadaeiu
Investment in subsidiary companies 0 0 73,876,760 97,994,851
Suasrulunidndas (luuuudsznay 1)
Investment in associated companies 286,186,650 296,038,847 286,186,650 296,038,847
Suasnuluuidnam (luwuudszneu 1)
Total 286,186,650 296,038,847 360,063,410 394,033,698
I

9. Other long-term investment

Other investment are fixed deposit at bank of the subsidiary

company, fixed deposit was used for issuing the bank guarantee for

electrical use in the amount of Baht 400,000.

10. Property, plant and equipment, net

(See attachment No. 2)

9. ﬁuaw‘lu‘szﬂzmaﬁu

10. NGn mm‘a‘uazqﬂnitﬁ- q'1/|%

(@luuuuiaznay 2)

1IuSuanouans-UszanzesuTengeawienin Geldvinlyang

WDudsziuiasannis  amuseiunmsiE Wiy a1winsu 400,000 U



11. Deposit and guarantee

11. Wudadwasulsznu

Unit : Baht
g un

Consolidated

The company

Consist of : UM ITUTIN SWNIRUANTVBIUTINY
Usznauas :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544

Anti dumping tax * 52,171,924 60,070,472 0 0
Others 5,088,835 5,551,955 3,969,233 4,432,354
dug
Total 57,260,759 65,622,427 3,969,233 4,432,354
et

* They represent the guarantee of antidumping tax for the product
which were sell in The United States of America of the subsidiary

in foreign country.

12. Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial  12. WwdniAuUTLasL

institutions
As at December 31, 2002

o A

(]

o JUN 31 SuNAN 2545

* n‘juﬁmwﬂi:f‘mmmﬁﬂmﬁ’umivjumm@maa“uﬁwﬁﬁwmﬂu

dazine wizewsnaasuSundosludnelssime

Guﬁﬁmzﬂz"’umn DIUWNITNH

Unit : Baht
e U

Consist of :
dsznaudig :

Consolidated

The company

JUNITNHIIN UM TRWANIZVDILTENY
Amount Interest rate at Amount Interest rate at
. - . x . - . x
AU IBLI anTaaniis AU anTaaniia

Yasas (Aol

Yasae (Aol

Bank overdrafts
Sudnifiudydswans

Loans from financial institutions :

Suginain aduniatu
« Promissory notes
i panlHtu
« Packing credit
LRANLATAR

1,921,923 MOR

20,000,000 4.9

52,083,500 2.375-2.3875% p.a.

1,128,267 MOR

20,000,000 4.9

52,083,500 2.375-2.3875% p.a.

Total
EietY

74,005,423

73,206,767

73
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12. Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial
institutions (continued)
As at December 31, 2001

o A a w

12. ﬁun’]nLﬁuummmmugﬁmzﬂz “Han 2Uun138u (Aa)

(]

o Suft 31 Fuanan 2544

Unit : Baht
wie N
Consolidated The company
JUNIINUIIN UM TRWANIZVDILTENY
ConS|stwof : Amount Interest rate at Amount Interest rate at
daznauang : . - g ¥ ) - . P
ANUIULI anIInBNLUe ANWIULI anIInBNLUe
Yasae (Aol Yoz (dall)
Bank overdrafts 2,966,122 MOR 2,881,243 MOR
Swdniiudgdsuiais
Loans from financial institutions :
Ruginain aduniatu
» Promissory notes 293,326,000 4.00-6.50% p.a. 293,326,000 4.00-6.50% p.a.
i anldtu
Total 296,292,122 296,207,243
Rty

Land, building and some part of machinery of the company
were pledged to cover the loans from banks and financial institutions.

And they are also guaranteed by the directors.

Some part of machinery of the subsidiary companies were pledged
to cover the bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions and

they are also guaranteed by the directors.

13. Trade accounts and notes payable

u3ny 1ihddu arasuazaiosdnsune ulderdseiudn
Wnifwigdsuwiasussdiufinan andun1sdu uenainii ol

ATINNTLTUALIEAWTUNNT uFIde
Sudnifudyduaztugisain adunisiuvesuisndas
ausziulasnTaednIsune uwasdsinIsum sl seiudunis

o
[2p ]

¢

13. IRIVRLAZAINUINENITAN

Unit : Baht
$#E T UM
) Consolidated The company
Con5|styof : JUNTEUTIN LN IRUANIZVDILTENY
Usznauane :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Trade accounts payable 86,045,944 110,598,413 57,638,025 59,340,517
LEinnTen
Trade accounts payable-Related company 13,108,273 8,090,321 12,965,930 7,405,443
EniusEnAnedoeiu
Notes payable 376,852 2,859,641 79,876 2,459,762
ARUINLNIIN
Total 99,531,069 121,548,375 70,683,831 69,205,722
3N




14. Long-term liabilities

14. vl " uszaza

Unit : Baht
Wi 1 U
) Consolidated The company
CO”S'St‘HOf : JUNTRUIIN JUMTRULANIZVRILSENY
Usznauane :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Long-term loans-financial institutions 1,100,000,000 1,292,989,000 1,100,000,000 1,292,989,000
ﬁuﬁ'ﬁm:ﬂwn— NLUNITNY
Machlnery payable 9,168,301 15,941,868 0 0
Lte WS " u-USIan
1,109,168,301 1,308,930,868 1,100,000,000 1,292,989,000
Less Current portion of long-term liabilities 8,832,865 7,803,216 0 0
Fn IUUDIRI WITEzEN TSR
Frzaaluniie
Total 1,100,335,436 1,301,127,652 1,100,000,000 1,292,989,000
3N
14.1 As at October 10, 2001, the company entered into the 141 dleudt 10 aaian 2544 uTdny v afindu

14.2

Facility Agreement with banks and financial company for
overdraft facilities in the amount of Baht 90,000,000,
interest rate at MOR% p.a. for using as working capital,
and long term-loan facilities in the amount of Baht
1,400,800,000, interest rate at the average MLR% p.a. to
refinance the existing facilities, the term of repayment will
be quarterly, the first repayment will be on June 30, 2003,
and the last repayment will be on June 30, 2009. Land,
building, some part of machinery, some part of subsidiary
machine and shares in subsidiary companies were pledged
to cover the loans from banks and financial institutions.
And they also guaranteed by the directors.

As at July 31, and September 30, 2002, the company
have early repaid four consecutive repayment of loan in
the agreement in the amount of Baht 224,000,000.

As at December 2, 2002, the company entered into
Supplemental Agreement to the Facility Agreement dated
October 10, 2001 deal to make partial repayments of
outstanding principals. The 4 outstanding Lenders in
overdraft facilities in the amount of Baht 55,000,000, interest
rate at MOR% p.a., and long term-loan facilities in the
amount of Baht 1,100,000,000, interest rate from December
12, 2002 to November 30, 2004, at the average MLR-
1.25% p.a. and 5.50% p.a. and from December 1, 2004 to
September 30, 2009, at the average MLR-1% p.a., the
term of repayment will be quarterly, the first repayment
will be on December 31, 2004, and last repayment will be
on September 30, 2009. Land and Building were pledged
to cover the loans from banks and financial institutions.

A subsidiary company, Tipco Foods Company Limited
have obligation in assets payable of which the company
have to repay the first term payment when accepted the
contract, and second term after handover of machinery,
the remaining will repay yearly.

2E2ENIAUTUIANTUAZUTENNTRUIIUIN 6 wiAs Tuadu
A A o A v o &g

WNMNBUYTINUIBIIN 90 UL aaTaantugIagas MOR
Aol LwalmLﬂuLﬂuwuluﬂﬁimﬂLumm I H wmunim 817
'onmmw 1, 400 80 a’mm‘ﬂ ammamumaaaw MLR
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sLm\‘imeﬂmuum“nmmmw 55 U samaenide
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15. Forward exchange contract

In the year 2002, the foreign currency receivables which were
covered by the forward exchange contract with two financial
institutions and were recorded as accounts receivable from forward
exchange contract by translated at the rate prescribed in the
contract, and contra with the accounts payable to forward exchange
contract which are translated at the average selling rate of commercial
banks, the difference are accounted for as Discount on Forward
Exchange Contract and have been included in other current liabilities
and will be written of along the period of contract.

As at December 31, 2002, the outstanding balance of forward
exchange contract is amount of USD 16.84 Million.

16. Reserve for anti-dumping duty

They represent the reserve for antidumping tax for the product
which were sell in The United States of America of the subsidiary in
foreign country and will be calculated the actual tax rate from
Department of Commerce of America in after the end of period.

17. Loss in excess of investment in subsidiary

The subsidiary companies, Tipco Agriculture Company Limited
and Tipco Foods Company Limited have loss operation, when the
parent company recognized the share of loss by the equity method
from the subsidiary company, the share of loss exceeded the
carrying amount of investment, the parent company then accounted
for such loss to the extent of the balance of the investment. The
investment was reported at nil value. The excess of the investment
of the subsidiary company was recorded in other liability.

The subsidiary company, Tipco Agriculture Company Limited
incurred continuous loss for many periods and the financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2002, the subsidiary
has net loss of Baht 14.15 million (net from gain on sale assets in
amount of Baht 31.88 million) and deficit of Baht 242.70 million.
These financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles on a basis of going concern assumption.
Consequently, the subsidiary’s financial statement do not include
any adjustments and reclassification that might be necessary should
the subsidiary be unable to continue as a going concern.

18. Share capital

The ordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 1/2002 held on April
19, 2002, passed the solution to approve the application of legal
reserve in the amount of Baht 35,000,000, and share premium in the
amount of Baht 29,999,700 to offset the deficit, in the totally of Baht
64,999,700, that as Section 119 of the Public Limited Companies
Act. (2"d edition) B.E. 2544 (2001), on July 4, 2001, has been
amended to enable the company to apply legal reserve and share

premium to offset its deficit.

15. 578A159a VLN UATIA19UTLNARIINTN
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The extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 1/2002 held on
June 17, 2002, passed the solution approving the allotment of
1,500,000 un-paid registered shares capital for the employee share
option plan (ESOP). The company registered change of paid-up
registered capital shares for the excercised warrants in amount 125,500
shares on October 31, 2002.

19. Legal reserve

Pursuant to the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535 (1992),
the company must appropriate the annual net profit to be a reserve
fund which not less than five percent of the annual net profit
deducted by the total deficit brought forward (if any) until reserve
reaches an amount of net less than ten percent of the registered

capital.
20. Warrants issued and offered to employees (ESOP)

The extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 1/2002 held on
June 17, 2002, passed the solution to issued and offered 1.5 million
units of warrants or equivalent to 4.28% of the Company’s total paid
up share capital (before dilution) to employees whose are eligible for
such allocation are in registered form and non-transferable. The
term of the warrants is not exceeding 5 years and there is no
offering price. The warrants can be exercised semiannually. The

exercise price is Baht 10 each. The movement of warrants is as

Uiy ldSuaysianniiUazged WidteRuaien 1/2545 1ilatu

a a

A 17 dnuian 2545 1¥4aa ﬁﬁmﬂmmauwﬁﬂﬂﬁ%’uﬁﬁ:ﬁﬁmu
1,500,000 #u msuwenaulEmadenwingnauluninduiives

#u 1aly (ESOP) lasuidny ldaanzidouniaifeuudasmusise

¥ !
a ad o o A

miuly e ae niTedu uTynlE nilusewsnduau 125,500
4 o

#u AunsenmendiedilaTui 31 ganan 2545
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20. lu 1dgu a9 nizadu ulgida ssldunwineuzas
138y (ESOP)

uSny WsuawTaaniiszyd 1Wiydteduaiodn 1/2545 ilatu
N S

7 17 Agwien 2545 1Keanlu gy e nidedu wdyieda 33

q ]

A a

IHunwiineuaasw3sny (ESOP) funu 1.5 dwunihg wiadeudu

a

Sosar 4.28 vasnudrzud (Aaandu wynaulivan) Wusiasy
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follows: swlasuntaswasinuly Rl TR b R E Y T aslgesit
Unit : Baht
g un
For the the years ended December 31, 2002
WU @dun 31 Sunaw 2545
Key management Employees Total
Q’u%mﬁzé’uma WHNITU 3
Unit Unit Unit
w8 w2 et
At beginning of period 0 0 0
FUIUAILARDAUIIN
Granted 500,000 850,000 1,350,000
aan ki lIzri199n
Exercised 100,000 163,000 263,000
%95 lusznineaa
Not exercised 0 7,000 7,000
1% n5lusznineein
At end of period 400,000 680,000 1,080,000
TUAIUFLA1L9R
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21. Revaluation surplus of assets

As at October 31, 2000, the company provided to appraise the
land and building and complement by the independent value as per

the appraisal report dated November 20, 2000, as follows :

1 a a v  €a
21. ’J%Lﬂ%‘i{!%iﬂ’]ﬂﬂﬁ‘iﬂ‘i’]ﬂﬁﬂ‘i“ﬂﬂ %

o U 31 ganan 2543 3y lHalEinsUmlunennau

a

21e13Uaz " 9N FelFdusiniaana I@ﬂu%ﬂ’m%’ﬂimﬁuﬁmw%’wé %

o
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Land-original cost 34,630,259
AAU-TIAM UGN

Land-revaluation increase 29,752,091
ARU-31ANGLAN

Total Baht 64,382,350
EietY U

Building and complement-original cost 101,438,948
a1eIuaz9lgn Fre-mamuLan

Building and complement-revaluation increase 60,778,052
a1AIuas " vUgn $e-11endia

Total Baht 162,217,000
EietY U

The company recorded “the revaluation increase of Land and
building and complement” to “revaluation surplus of assets” in the
section of Shareholders’ equity in balance sheet, and this amount is
usually regarded as not available for dividend payment.

The depreciation for assets-revaluation increase, are calculated
by the policy in note 3.6.1 to the financial statements.

22. Discount for early settlement of loan

On June 28, 2002, the company early settled short-term loan
from financial institution in amount of Baht 121,856,000, with 7%
discount of the loan, the balance is Baht 8,529,920.

23. Income from cancellation expense of service
proposal

The financial advisor of the company, whose work is to search
for the equity partner cannot be materialized for a long period of
time, so the company have terminated service proposal and reverse
the related accrued expense to other revenue.

24. Loss on impairment of assets

The subsidiary company had machines which was unused and
will be sold in the near future. Since cash flows from continuing use
of these machines until it disposal and its net selling price are
estimated to be negligible, an impairment loss is recognized equal to
its carrying amount.
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25. Computation of earnings per share

For the years ended December 31, 2002

25. managnugaani lanaiuliuan

il Tu adun 31 Swnew 2545

Unit : Baht
$UIE UM
Net profit Weighted average Per share
s J number of ordinary share fi”]vl,i@iafju
Nwnin 5y
DLafen9NIn
Baht Unit Baht
Tty W 1N
Basic earnings per share
mladadudunugiu
Net profit 192,608,273 35,020,917 5.4998
mls R
The effects to dilutive potential ordinary shares 0 48,612 0
HanIznudaviu Wisuridiuae
Diluted earnings per share
mladauiiuan
Net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders deemed to have been
converted into ordinary shares 192,608,273 35,069,529 5.4921
ilsiduvasifadu ey
auAIEnIwandudiu ey

26. Related party transactions

The financial statements included related party transactions,
by considering the following : intercompany shareholding or the
same group of shareholders, directors or management team. The

intercompany transactions have been set as the following policies :

[N
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Policies of price setting
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Transactions between the company and its subsidiaries
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26. Related party transactions (continued)
Related party Transactions:

26. 318N1IITHINLIENALNLITDINY (Ad)

FENNTIZHINLSENTNE Y

Unit : Baht
wWilg N
) Consolidated The company
CO"S'StWOf : SUNTRUTIN IUNIRUANIZVDILTENY
Usznauane :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Balance sheets
JUAR
9
Trade accounts receivable 1,209,901 1,848,625 5,010,037 12,345,817
gnwﬁmiﬁw
Trade accounts payable 13,108,273 8,090,321 12,965,930 7,405,443
LEinNIen
Loans 0 0 240,000,000 331,028,305
Sl
Statements of income
surilsranu
Sales 2,345,153 2,978,400 236,399,542 222,758,759
fnane
Purchases 31,266,127 30,096,840 31,266,127 30,096,840
e
Interest income 2,910,753 554,696 20,053,997 13,718,465
aanidasy
Rental income 0 0 960,000 1,248,000
RICRET
Rental expenses 2,336,856 2,252,456 1,625,016 1,617,818
ALanang

27. Segment information

The company and its subsidiaries operate in a single industry
segment as a manufacturer and distributor of pineapple in
syrup, pineapple juice, and mixed fruit juice. As a result all of the
revenues and assets as reflected in these statements pertain to the
aforementioned industry segment.

28. Long-term lease agreement

January 1, 2001, the company and its subsidiaries entered into
the lease agreement for TIPCO TOWER, for using as the office of
the company and its subsidiaries, which the rental and service fees
for the year 2001-2003 is Baht 283,920/month and Baht 121,800/
month respectively, and for the year 2004-2006 is Baht 326,508/
month and Baht 140,070/month respectively.

29. Adjustments for retained earnings

291 In the year 2001, a subsidiary company had written-off
the withholding income tax in amount of Baht 2,492,125,
The company and its subsidiaries then adjusted retained
earnings for the year ended December 31, 2001 in the
same amount.
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29.2 In the year 2001, a foreign subsidiary company had over
recorded the antidumping tax for the year ended June 30,
2000 in the amount of Baht 1,439,421. The company then
adjusted retained earnings for the year ended December
31, 2001 in the same amount.

30. Commitments

29.2 1 2544 uS¥nsasusnilauaIuIEny ﬁﬁ\iagﬂu@h\mi:mﬁ
dufinm#flasiun1vuaaia (Antidumping tax) 920 1
nIngien 2542 e 30 figwisn 2543  eliduduau

1,439,421 v USEny FedSudgeduiindls @ wdndu
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Unit : Baht
g U
) Consolidated The company
Con5|stvof : JUNNTRUIIN JUNMTRULANIZ VI ENY
Usznauane :
2002/2545 2001/2544 2002/2545 2001/2544
Letter of guarantee 19,036,232 18,007,432 18,037,232 17,008,432

31. Privileges according to the Investment Promotion

The company and its subsidiaries have obtained the certificate
for the investment promotion, Act B.E. 2520 some privileges for

factory at Prachuab Khiri Khan are as following :

1. Exemption from import duty and business tax on machinery

approved by the Board of Investment.

2. Exemption from company income tax for 6-8 years from the

date income s first derived.

3. Shareholders of the company will be exempted from tax on
dividend received during the period in which the company is

granted exemption from company income tax.

4. Allowance from company income tax for the net profit of
B.O.l. income in the rate of 50% of normal rate, the allow-
ance period is 5 years subsequent to the exemption per No.

2 has been matured.

The company and its subsidiaries have to comply with certain

conditions contained in the promotion certificate.
32. Revenues report for a Promoted Business

By the Announcement of the Board of Investment No. 14/1998
dated December 30, 1998 regarding revenues report for a promoted
business, the company is required to report the revenues from
domestic sales and export sales separately and to report separately
the promoted and non-promoted business. The Revenues are as

follows :

(See attachment No. 3)
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33. Disclosure of financial instruments

The company complied with the Thai Accounting Standard No.
48 “Presentations and Disclosure of Financial Instruments” as a
guidance to disclose about the financial instruments as follows :

33.1 Accounting policies

Accounting policies were disclosed in note 3 to the
financial statements.

33.2 Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in a financial
loss to the Company. Credit risk which arise from trade
accounts receivable are not much. Since the major part of
trade accounts receivable are famous firms.

In the case of financial assets, the carrying amount of
assets recorded in the Balance Sheet, net of an allowance
for doubtful accounts, represents the company maximum
exposure to credit risk.

33.3 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk in the balance sheet arise from the
potential change in interest rate to have an adverse effect
on interest earnings of the company in the current
reporting period and in future years. The company believe
that it is able to manage the risk which might be occurred
because there are planning and preparation by the
management of the company.

33.4 Fair value of financial instruments

The following methods and assumptions are used by
the company in estimating the fair value of financial
instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts receivable
and short-term loans to related parties, the carrying values
approximate at their fair values.

Bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial
institutions, the carrying amounts of these financial
liabilities approximate at their fair values.

Current portion of Long-term liabilities and long-term
liabilities, the carrying amounts of these liabilities
approximate at their fair value.

34. Reclassified items

There are some items in the year 2001, which were reclassified
for the comparative financial statements. The financial statements
however has not changed substantively.
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General Information of the Company
dayaillvaswiom

1. General Information 1. ﬁagja‘fh‘lﬂ

1.1 Company Information 1.1 dayaudmm
Y

The Thai Pineapple Public Company Limited operates
the main business in producing and exporting of canned
pineapple, pineapple juice vegetable and mixed fruits.

Current paid-up capital is Baht 351.255 million.

Head Office : 118/1 TIPCO Tower, Rama 6 Road,
Samsen Nai Sub-district, Phaya Thai District, Bangkok
Public Company No. : 38

Home Page : www.tipco.net

Telephone : 0-2273-6000

Fax : 0-2271-4304, 0-2271-1600

Factory : 212 Moo 4, Tambon Aou Noi, Mueang District,
Prachuab Khiri Khan

1.2 Subsidiary and Associated Companies

TIPCO Asphalt Public Company Limited operates the
business in manufacturing asphalt emulsion and
distribution of petroleum products. Currently the
Company holds 24 percent shares. Total paid-up capital
is Baht 1,143.15 million.

Head Office : 118/1 TIPCO Tower, Rama 6 Road,
Samsen Nai Sub-district, Phaya Thai District, Bangkok

TIPCO Foods Company Limited operates the
business in producing and distribution of ready- to-drink
fruit juice. Currently the Company holds 100 percent
shares. Total paid-up capital is Baht 400 million.

Head Office : 118/1 TIPCO Tower, Rama 6 Road,
Samsen Nai Sub-district, Phaya Thai District, Bangkok

Factory : 212 Moo 4, Tambon Aou Noi, Mueang District,
Prachuab Khiri Khan

TIPCO Agriculture Company Limited, selling all shares
to unrelated buyers on February 28, 2003, operates the
business in producing and distribution of ready-to-drink
milk as well as promotion of dairy cow farming and the
purchasing center of raw milk. Currently the company
holds 95.10 percent of shares. Total paid-up capital is
Baht 250 million.

Head Office : 118/1 TIPCO Tower, Rama 6 Road,
Samsen Nai Sub-district, Phaya Thai District, Bangkok
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Factory : 212 Moo 4, Tambon Aou Noi, Mueang
District, Prachuab Kiri Khan

TIPCO Marketing Company Limited engages in the
business of distributing agent. Currently the Company
holds 100 percent of shares. The total paid-up capital is
US$ 1 Thousand.

Office : 800 Liberty Bldg., Buffalo, New York 14202,
U.S.A.

1.3 References:

Company Registrar : Thailand Securities Depository
Company Limited

4, 6-7 Fl., The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building,
62 Rajadapisek Road, Khlong Toei, Bangkok 10110
Telephone : 0-2359-1200-01

Auditor:
1. Mr. Pornchai Kittipanya-ngam,
CPA No. 2778 and/or

2. Mrs. Suwanee Kittipanya-ngam,
CPA No. 2899
9-10 Fl., Modern Town Bldg.,
87 Soi Ekamai 3, Khlong Tan, Bangkok 10110
Telephone : 0-2382-0414

Legal Advisors:

1. Mr. Tawatchai Jaranakaran
Ch. Chanasongkram Attorney Firm
52/3 Su-main Road, Bangkok
Telephone : 0-2282-2955

2. Mr. Christopher King
International Legal Counsellor
16 Fl., Bangkok Bank Bldg., Head Office,
333 Silom Road, Bangkok
Telephone : 0-2231-4710
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Vision
Tipco is the leading food company
in the Southeast Asia Region

engaging in foods, fruits and beverages.
Our goals are to fulfill customer satisfaction,

Build on-going_competitiveness,

and sustain business growth.
We shall continue

to provide a good return to stakeholders,

to invest in employee development within our company,

and to maintain highest standards of management practices.
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Quality of Fruit Supply

At Tipco, we have no compromise with the quality of fruit supply.
~ Everday, only fruits met quality standards are procured into the production line.
Over 150,000 tons a year of fresh fruits and xegetables rangmg rom pmeapple,
oranges, guava, papaya, aloe other les
from the growers. Big Gro
with dltﬁ planting kno
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